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Foreword

Key Indicators for Asia and the Pacific 2018, the 49th edition in an annual series, provides statistics on
a comprehensive set of economic, financial, social, and environmental indicators for the 48 regional
members of the Asian Development Bank (ADB). Importantly, it also covers statistical indicators for the
Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs).

The statistical tables and analyses presented as part of Key Indicators for Asia and the Pacific 2018
confirm that the development of Asia and the Pacific continues to be impressive on many fronts. The
region’s share of global gross domestic product (at purchasing power parity) rose from 30.1% in 2000 to
42.6% in 2017, and around 780 million people moved out of extreme poverty from 2002 to 2013. Gains
have also been made towards achieving gender parity in a number of important areas, including education
and employment, alongside improvements in outcomes for women’s health issues. Meanwhile, there has
been a marked shift in employment away from agriculture toward industry and services. Quality of life, as
indicated by the Human Development Index, continues to improve.

The economies of Asia and the Pacific saw a return to robust export growth in 2017, reflecting the
recovery of global output and investment, and the region now contributes more than a third of the world’s
exports. As global value chain statistics show, the region’s economies continue to strengthen, broaden,
and diversify their participation in global production networks.

The Asia and Pacific region, however, still faces important challenges. The SDG indicators presented
in this publication show that poverty and its associated issues need to be addressed as a priority. The
indicators highlight the need to improve access to, and quality of, education and health services; expand
access to affordable and clean energy sources and safe water and sanitation facilities; and ensure more
sustainable patterns of production and consumption. They also emphasize the need to tackle climate
change and maintain the growth momentum required to achieve the SDGs.

Timely, reliable, and more granular data are crucial for designing and monitoring policies to
meet the sustainable development agenda for Asia and the Pacific. This, in turn, requires appropriate
investments in strengthening the statistical capacity of developing economies. In close partnership
with the region’s national statistics offices and the global statistics community, ADB has been providing
technical assistance to its developing member economies to strengthen their capacity in a range of areas.
These include national accounts statistics, piloting new methodologies for measuring asset ownership
and entrepreneurship from a gender perspective, and fostering the adoption of technological solutions
for improving official statistics. We are also working to advance data and statistical standards through
international partnerships, such as the estimation of purchasing power parities through the International
Comparison Program, the world’s largest statistical initiative.
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Results from one of ADB’s recent technical assistance projects—on the use of satellite data and
remote-sensing technology to enhance the quality of agricultural statistics, including estimates of paddy
rice area, yield, and production—are presented in a special supplement to Key Indicators for Asia and the
Pacific 2018.

ADB appreciates the continued cooperation of our statistical partners in regional member
economies, who have provided the most recent data from their official sources. We are also indebted
to those international agencies from which the data in many of this publication’s tables are sourced.
We hope that Key Indicators for Asia and the Pacific will remain a valuable resource for information on
key development issues across the region. It is intended as a universal reference for a wide audience
including policymakers, development practitioners, government officials, researchers, students, and the
general public. As always, we welcome feedback from our users on both the content and structure of the

Takehiko Nakao
President

publication.

Asian Development Bank
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Development Bank, policymakers, and other data users with a better understanding of the performance of
economies across Asia and the Pacific, so that better policies can be formulated to improve the quality of life
for people in this part of the world.

REGIONAL MEMBERS

Afghanistan Central Statistics Organization (http://www.cso.gov.af/en)
Da Afghanistan Bank (http://dab.gov.af/en)
Ministry of Finance (http://mof.gov.af/en)

Armenia Central Bank of Armenia (http://www.cba.am/en)
National Statistical Service of the Republic of Armenia
(http://www.armstat.am/en)

Australia Australian Bureau of Statistics (http://www.abs.gov.au)
Department of Environment and Energy (http://www.environment.gov.au/)
Reserve Bank of Australia (http://www.rba.gov.au)

Azerbaijan Central Bank of the Republic of Azerbaijan (http://en.cbar.az/)
State Statistical Committee of the Republic of Azerbaijan
(http://www.stat.gov.az/?lang=en)

Bangladesh Bangladesh Bank (http://www.bb.org.bd)
Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics (http://www.bbs.gov.bd)
Ministry of Finance (http://www.mof.gov.bd/en)

Bhutan Ministry of Finance (http://www.mof.gov.bt)
Ministry of Labour and Human Resources (http://www.molhr.gov.bt)
National Statistics Bureau (http://www.nsb.gov.bt)
Royal Monetary Authority of Bhutan (http://www.rma.org.bt)

Brunei Darussalam Autoriti Monetari Brunei Darussalam (http://www.ambd.gov.bn)
Department of Economic Planning and Development (http://www.depd.gov.bn)
Ministry of Finance (http://www.mof.gov.bn/)

Cambodia Ministry of Economy and Finance (http://www.mef.gov.kh)
National Bank of Cambodia (http://www.nbc.org.kh)
National Institute of Statistics (http://www.nis.gov.kh)
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China, People’s Republic of National Bureau of Statistics of China (http://www.stats.gov.cn/english)
The People’s Bank of China (http://www.pbc.gov.cn)
State Administration of Foreign Exchange (http://www.safe.gov.cn)

Cook Islands Cook Islands Statistics Office (http://www.mfem.gov.ck/statistics)
Ministry of Finance and Economic Management (http://www.mfem.gov.ck)

Fiji Bureau of Statistics (http://www.statsfiji.gov.fj)
Reserve Bank of Fiji (http://www.rbf.gov.fj/)

Georgia Ministry of Finance of Georgia (http://mof.ge/en/)
National Bank of Georgia (http://www.nbg.gov.ge)
National Statistics Office of Georgia (http://www.geostat.ge)

Hong Kong, China Census and Statistics Department (http://www.censtatd.gov.hk)
Hong Kong Monetary Authority (http://www.hkma.gov.hk)

India Central Statistics Office (http://mospi.nic.in)
Ministry of Finance (http://finmin.nic.in)
Reserve Bank of India (http://www.rbi.org.in)

Indonesia Bank Indonesia (http://www.bi.go.id/web)
Badan Pusat Statistik-Statistics Indonesia (http://www.bps.go.id)
Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources (http://www.esdm.go.id)
PT Pertamina (Persero) (http://barata.com/en/)

Japan Bank of Japan (http://www.boj.or.jp/en)
Economic and Social Research Institute (http://www.esri.go.jp)
Japan Customs (http://www.customs.go.jp/english/)
Japan Statistics Bureau (http://www.stat.go.jp/english)
Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (http://www.meti.go.jp)
Ministry of Finance (http://www.mof.go.jp)
The Institute of Energy Economics, Japan (http://oil-info.ieej.or.jp/)

Kazakhstan Committee on Statistics, Ministry of National Economy of the Republic of
Kazakhstan (http://www.stat.gov.kz)
National Bank of Kazakhstan (http://www.nationalbank.kz)

Kiribati Kiribati National Statistics Office

Korea, Republic of Bank of Korea (http://bok.or.kr/feng/engMain.action)
Ministry of Economy and Finance (formerly Ministry of Strategy and Finance)
(http://english.mosf.go.kr)
Statistics Korea (http://kostat.go.kr)
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http://www.stat.gov.kz
http://www.nationalbank.kz
http://bok.or.kr/eng/engMain.action
http://english.mosf.go.kr
http://kostat.go.kr
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Kyrgyz Republic

Lao People’s Democratic
Republic

Malaysia

Maldives

Marshall Islands

Micronesia, Federated

States of

Mongolia

Myanmar

Nauru

Nepal

New Zealand

Pakistan

National Bank of the Kyrgyz Republic (http://www.nbkr.kg)
National Statistical Committee of the Kyrgyz Republic
(http://www.stat.kg)

Bank of the Lao PDR (http://www.bol.gov.la)
Lao Statistics Bureau (http://www.Isb.gov.la)
Ministry of Finance (http://www.mof.gov.la)

Bank Negara Malaysia (http://www.bnm.gov.my)
Department of Statistics Malaysia (http://www.dosm.gov.my)
Ministry of Finance Malaysia (http://www.treasury.gov.my)

National Bureau of Statistics (http://statisticsmaldives.gov.mv/)
Maldives Monetary Authority (http://www.mma.gov.mv)

Economic Policy, Planning and Statistics Office
(https://www.rmieppso.org/)

Division of Statistics (http://www.fsmstatistics.fm)
Department of Resources and Development (http://www.fsmrd.fm/)

Bank of Mongolia (http://www.mongolbank.mn/eng)
National Statistics Office of Mongolia (http://en.nso.mn)

Central Bank of Myanmar (http://www.cbm.gov.mm/)

Central Statistical Organization (https://www.csostat.gov.mm)
Ministry of National Planning and Economic Development
(https://www.mnped.gov.mm)

Ministry of Finance and Economic Planning (http://www.naurugov.nr)
Nauru Bureau of Statistics (http://nauru.prism.spc.int)

Central Bureau of Statistics (http://cbs.gov.np)
Ministry of Finance (http://www.mof.gov.np)
Nepal Rastra Bank (http://www.nrb.org.np)

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment (www.mbie.govt.nz)
Reserve Bank of New Zealand (https://www.rbnz.govt.nz/)
Statistics New Zealand (https://www.stats.govt.nz/)

Ministry of Finance (http://www.finance.gov.pk)
Pakistan Bureau of Statistics (http://www.pbs.gov.pk)
State Bank of Pakistan (http://www.sbp.org.pk)


http://www.nbkr.kg
http://www.stat.kg
http://www.bol.gov.la
http://www.lsb.gov.la
http://www.mof.gov.la
http://www.bnm.gov.my
http://www.dosm.gov.my
http://www.treasury.gov.my
http://statisticsmaldives.gov.mv/
http://www.mma.gov.mv
https://www.rmieppso.org/
http://www.fsmstatistics.fm
http://www.fsmrd.fm/
http://www.mongolbank.mn/eng
http://en.nso.mn
http://www.cbm.gov.mm/
https://www.csostat.gov.mm
https://www.mnped.gov.mm
http://www.naurugov.nr
http://nauru.prism.spc.int
http://cbs.gov.np
http://www.mof.gov.np
http://www.nrb.org.np
http://www.mbie.govt.nz
https://www.rbnz.govt.nz/
https://www.stats.govt.nz/
http://www.finance.gov.pk
http://www.pbs.gov.pk
http://www.sbp.org.pk
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Palau

Papua New Guinea

Philippines

Samoa

Singapore

Solomon Islands

Sri Lanka

Taipei,China

Tajikistan

Thailand

Bureau of Budget and Planning, Ministry of Finance
(http://palaugov.pw/budgetandplanning/)

Bank of Papua New Guinea (http://www.bankpng.gov.pg)
Department of Treasury (http://www.treasury.gov.pg)
National Statistical Office (http://www.nso.gov.pg)

Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas (http://www.bsp.gov.ph)

Bureau of Local Government Finance (http://www.blgf.gov.ph)
Bureau of the Treasury (http://www.treasury.gov.ph)

Department of Budget and Management (http://www.dbm.gov.ph)
Department of Energy (http://www.doe.gov.ph)

Philippine Statistics Authority (http://www.psa.gov.ph)

Samoa Bureau of Statistics (http://www.sbs.gov.ws)
Central Bank of Samoa (http://www.cbs.gov.ws)

Department of Statistics (http://www.singstat.gov.sg)

Enterprise Singapore (formerly International Enterprise Singapore)
(http://www.iesingapore.gov.sg)

Ministry of Finance (http://www.mof.gov.sg)

Ministry of Manpower (http://www.mom.gov.sg)

Ministry of Trade and Industry (http://www.mti.gov.sg)

Monetary Authority of Singapore (http://www.mas.gov.sg)

Central Bank of Solomon Islands (http://www.cbsi.com.sb)
Solomon Islands National Statistics Office (http://www.statistics.gov.sb)

Central Bank of Sri Lanka (http://www.cbsl.gov.lk)
Department of Census and Statistics (http://www.statistics.gov.lk)

Central bank of Taipei,China (http://www.cbc.gov.tw)
Directorate-General of Budget, Accounting and Statistics
(http://eng.dgbas.gov.tw)

Ministry of Finance (http://www.mof.gov.tw)

National Bank of Tajikistan (http://www.nbt.tj)
Agency on Statistics under President of the Republic of Tajikistan
(http://www.stat.tj)

Bank of Thailand (http://www.bot.or.th)

Ministry of Finance (http://www2.mof.go.th)
National Economic and Social Development Board
(http://www.nesdb.go.th/nesdb_en)

National Statistical Office (http://web.nso.go.th)


http://palaugov.pw/budgetandplanning/
http://www.bankpng.gov.pg
http://www.treasury.gov.pg
http://www.nso.gov.pg
http://www.bsp.gov.ph
http://www.blgf.gov.ph
http://www.treasury.gov.ph
http://www.dbm.gov.ph
http://www.doe.gov.ph
http://www.psa.gov.ph
http://www.sbs.gov.ws
http://www.cbs.gov.ws
http://www.singstat.gov.sg
http://www.iesingapore.gov.sg
http://www.mof.gov.sg
http://www.mom.gov.sg
http://www.mti.gov.sg
http://www.mas.gov.sg
http://www.cbsi.com.sb
http://www.statistics.gov.sb
http://www.cbsl.gov.lk
http://www.statistics.gov.lk
http://www.cbc.gov.tw
http://eng.dgbas.gov.tw
http://www.mof.gov.tw
http://www.nbt.tj
http://www.stat.tj
http://www.bot.or.th
http://www2.mof.go.th
http://www.nesdb.go.th/nesdb_en
http://web.nso.go.th
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Timor-Leste

Tonga

Turkmenistan

Tuvalu

Uzbekistan

Vanuatu

Viet Nam

Central Bank of Timor-Leste (http://www.bancocentral.tl)
Ministry of Finance (http://www.mof.gov.tl)
General Directorate of Statistics (http://www.statistics.gov.tl)

Ministry of Finance and National Planning (http://www.finance.gov.to)
National Reserve Bank of Tonga (http://www.reservebank.to)
Department of Statistics (http://www.spc.int/prism/tonga)

Central Bank of Turkmenistan (http://www.cbt.tm/en/)

Ministry of Finance and Economy of Turkmenistan (http://www.minfin.gov.tm/)
State Committee of Turkmenistan on Statistics (formerly the National Institute
of State Statistics and Information of Turkmenistan) (http://www.stat.gov.tm)

Central Statistics Division (http://www.spc.int/prism/tuvalu)

Cabinet of Ministers (http://www.gov.uz/en/government)

Central Bank of Uzbekistan (http://www.cbu.uz)

Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Uzbekistan (http://www.mf.gov.uz)
State Committee of the Republic of Uzbekistan on Statistics
(http://www.stat.uz)

Department of Finance and Treasury (https://doft.gov.vu)
Reserve Bank of Vanuatu (http://www.rbv.gov.vu)
Vanuatu National Statistics Office (http://www.vnso.gov.vu)

General Statistics Office (http://www.gso.gov.vn)
Ministry of Finance (http://www.mof.gov.vn)
State Bank of Viet Nam (http://www.sbv.gov.vn)


http://www.bancocentral.tl
http://www.mof.gov.tl
http://www.statistics.gov.tl
http://www.finance.gov.to
http://www.reservebank.to
http://www.spc.int/prism/tonga
http://www.cbt.tm/en/
http://www.minfin.gov.tm/
http://www.stat.gov.tm
http://www.spc.int/prism/tuvalu
http://www.gov.uz/en/government
http://www.cbu.uz
http://www.mf.gov.uz
http://www.stat.uz
https://doft.gov.vu
http://www.rbv.gov.vu
http://www.vnso.gov.vu
http://www.gso.gov.vn
http://www.mof.gov.vn
http://www.sbv.gov.vn
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INTERNATIONAL, PRIVATE, AND NONGOVERNMENT ORGANIZATIONS

Association of Southeast Asian Nations

Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations

International Labour Organization

International Monetary Fund

International Telecommunication Union

Interstate Statistical Committee of the Commonwealth of Independent States
Joint United Nations Programme on HIV/AIDS

Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development

Secretariat of the Pacific Community

Transparency International

UNESCO Institute for Statistics

United Nations Children’s Fund

United Nations Conference on Trade and Development

United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs

United Nations Development Programme

United Nations Economic Commission for Europe

United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific
United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization

United Nations Environment Programme

United Nations Human Settlements Programme

United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime

United Nations Population Division

United Nations Statistics Division

United Nations World Tourism Organization

United States Census Bureau

United States Bureau of Economic Analysis

World Bank

World Health Organization

WHO/UNICEF Joint Monitoring Programme for Water Supply, Sanitation and Hygiene
World Trade Organization
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Guide for Users

Key Indicators for Asia and the Pacific 2018 begins with a Highlights section that presents key messages from
various parts of the publication.

Part I comprises the data tables and brief analyses of trends of select indicators for the Sustainable
Development Goals (SDGs) for which data are available. The indicators are presented according to the United
Nations SDG global indicator framework.

Part IT explores trends in social, economic, and environmental developments in member economies of the
Asian Development Bank (ADB) across Asia and the Pacific. These assessments are grouped into eight themes:
People; Economy and Output; Money, Finance, and Prices; Globalization; Transport and Communications;
Energy and Electricity; Environment; and Government and Governance. Each theme is further analyzed by
specific indicators, which are presented in the 101 regional tables that are incorporated into Part II of the
publication.

The SDGs in Part I and the themes in Part II start with a short commentary, complemented by figures
and charts describing the status of economies with respect to key trends of selected targets and indicators of
the 17 SDGs. The scales used in some figures and charts are adjusted to show very small numbers. In addition,
figures and charts appearing in this publication are also provided with a digital object identifier to facilitate
easier access to data. Both Part I and Part IT also present discussion boxes on how to approach important
measurement issues for select indicators.

The SDGs and regional tables presented in Part I and II cover 48 economies across Asia and the Pacific,
all of which are members of ADB. The term “country,” used interchangeably with economy, is not intended
to make any judgment as to the legal or other status of any territory or area. The 48 economies have been
broadly grouped into developing ADB member economies and developed ADB member economies. The term
“developing Asia” refers to the 45 developing member economies of the ADB. The developed economies refer
to the three economies of Australia, Japan, and New Zealand. Based on ADB’s geographic operations, the 45
developing ADB member economies are subdivided into five regional groupings: Central and West Asia, East
Asia, South Asia, Southeast Asia, and the Pacific. Economies are listed alphabetically within each regional
grouping. The term “regional members” often used interchangeably with Asia and the Pacific, refer to all 48
ADB members, both developing and developed. Indicators are shown for the most recent year (usually 2017) or
period for which data are available and, in most tables, for a starting year or period (usually 2000). Depending
on available data, the starting point may be a year from 2000 to 2008 (usually the year closest to 2000), and
the most recent year may be a year from 2009 to 2017 (usually the year closest to 2017). There may, however,
be some exceptions to these general principles. In the tables, aggregates for regions include economies with
available data and are shown if the indicator is available for more than half of the economies and if more than
two-thirds of the reference population is represented.

Part III contains select indicators for depicting participation by economies of Asia and the Pacific in
global value chains (GVCs), and the sector-specific comparative advantage of each economy in terms of exports.
Typical indicators of international trade, which mainly refer to the value of exports and imports of goods and
services, can be traced back to the traditional trading of final goods across borders. Today’s globalization has
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made many economies more open to trade, providing opportunities for firms to scale up production and allocate
their resources more efficiently by moving production chains across borders where there is comparative
advantage. GVC analysis provides detailed cross-border trading transactions of inputs used in different stages of
production—from raw materials, to intermediate inputs, to the final products purchased by the end consumers.

This publication is also available on ADB’s website at www.adb.org/ki-2018, along with individual
statistical tables for each of the 48 ADB regional members. Data for the SDG indicators, regional tables, and
individual member tables are mainly obtained from two sources: (i) ADB’s statistical partners linked to regional
member economies, and (ii) international statistical agencies, particularly from the United Nations SDG
Indicators Global Database, a master set of data prepared by the Department of Economic and Social Affairs
of the United Nations Secretariat. The term “economy source”, cited as a source in some tables, refers to data
provided by the statistical partners linked to the ADB regional member economies.

The data presented for indicators in Part I are from either official country sources, the SDG Indicators
Global Database, or databases maintained by international agencies that, based on their areas of expertise,
prepared one or more of the series of statistical indicators included in the SDG Indicators Global Database. The
data presented in Part III are mainly drawn from the ADB Multiregion Input-Output Tables Database.

Data produced and disseminated by international agencies are generally based on data produced and
disseminated by an individual economy (including data adjusted by the economy to meet international
standards). However, it should be noted that national data may be compiled using national standards and
practices and, as such, international agencies often adjust the data for international comparability. In such cases,
data disseminated by the international agencies may differ from data available from national sources. In other
cases, when data for a specific year, or set of years, are not available; or they are available from multiple national
sources (surveys, administrative data sources, and other sources); or when there are data quality issues; the
relevant international agency may estimate the data. Some indicators are regularly produced for the purpose
of global monitoring by the designated agency and there are no corresponding data at the national level (e.g.,
population living on less than $1.90 at 2011 purchasing power parity). In other cases, the differences between
data from national and international agencies may be because the most recent and/or revised data available
at the national level are not yet available with the relevant international agency. Some data gaps are filled by
supplementing or deriving data collected through sample surveys financed and carried out by international
agencies. For example, many of the health indicators are estimated using data from the Multiple Indicator
Cluster Surveys and Demographic and Health Surveys.

ADB exercises due care and caution in collecting data before publication. Nevertheless, data from
international sources presented in this publication may differ from those available within individual member
economies. Thus, for a detailed description of how the indicators are compiled by the international agencies,
readers may refer to the metadata available from databases of the individual international agencies, or the SDG
Indicators Global Database website for metadata of SDG indicators. Comparable and standardized national
data gathered through a robust data-reporting mechanism of the international agencies should be the basis for
all data in the global monitoring databases, and global indicators should be produced in full consultation with
national statistical agencies.
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Data obtained from ADB member economies are comparable to the extent that the ADB members follow
standard statistical concepts, definitions, and estimation methods recommended by the United Nations and
other applicable international agencies. Nevertheless, member economies invariably develop and use their
own concepts, definitions, and estimation methodologies to suit their individual circumstances, and these may
not necessarily comply with recommended international standards. Therefore, even though attempts are made
to present the data in a comparable and uniform format, the data are subject to variations in the statistical
methods used by individual economies, so full comparability may not be possible. These variations are reflected
in the footnotes of the statistical tables, or noted in the Data Issues and Comparability sections. Moreover, the
aggregates shown in some tables for the developing ADB member economies and ADB regional members are
treated as approximations of the actual total or average, or growth rates, due to missing data from the primary
source. No attempt has been made to impute the missing data.

The data published by ADB do not constitute any form of advice or recommendation. For answers to any
questions on the data, users of this publication are requested to seek advice from the relevant data source or

organization.
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Fiscal Year

There are 24 regional members of the Asian Development Bank with fiscal years that do not coincide with the
calendar year. Whenever statistical series (for example, national accounts or government finance) are compiled
on the basis of a fiscal year, these series are presented in the column for the single-year during which most of
the fiscal year occurred. The 24 fiscal year definitions for 2017 are outlined below.

Regional Member Fiscal Year Year Caption
Afghanistan (fiscal year since 2011) 21 December 2016 to 20 December 2017 2017

Brunei Darussalam (fiscal year since 2002) \
Hong Kong, China

India

Japan > 1 April 2017 to 31 March 2018 2017
Myanmar

New Zealand
Singapore }

Fiji 1 August 2016 to 31 July 2017 2017

Australia
Bangladesh
Bhutan
Cook Islands
Kiribati 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017 2017
Nauru
Pakistan

Samoa ]

Tonga
Nepal 16 July 2016 to 15 July 2017 2017

Lao People’s Democratic Republic

Marshall Islands 1 October 2016 to 30 September 2017 2017
Micronesia, Federated States of

Palau

Thailand

Key Symbols

data not available
- magnitude equals zero
(-/+)0o0r 0.0 magnitude is less than half of unit employed



Key Indicators for Asia and the Pacific 2018

g provisional /preliminary/estimate/budget figure
marks break in series

> greater than

< less than

> greater than or equal to

< less than or equal to

n.a. not applicable

% percentage

Units of Measurement

kg kilogram
kl kiloliter
km kilometer
km?2 square kilometer
kWh kilowatt-hour
kt kiloton
ktoe kiloton of oil equivalent
L liter
m3 cubic meter
mj megajoule
PM particulate matter
teu twenty-foot equivalent unit
t metric ton
ug/m3 micrograms per cubic meter
Abbreviations
ADB Asian Development Bank
BPM5 Balance of Payments Manual (Fifth Edition)
BPM6 Balance of Payments and International Investment Position Manual (Sixth Edition)
CIF cost, insurance, and freight
Co, carbon dioxide
CPI consumer price index
DHS Demographic and Health Survey
ESCAP Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific
FAO Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations
FDI foreign direct investment
FOB free on board
FSM Federated States of Micronesia
FVA foreign value added
GDP gross domestic product
GNI gross national income

GVC Global Value Chain
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HIV human immunodeficiency virus

IDA International Development Association

1LO International Labour Organization

IMF International Monetary Fund

ISIC International Standard Industrial Classification

MICS Multiple Indicator Cluster Surveys

MMR maternal mortality ratio

MOF Ministry of Finance

NPL nonperforming loan

NSO National Statistics Office; National Statistical Office

NSS National Statistical Service

ODA Official Development Assistance

OECD Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development
PLI price level index

PPP purchasing power parity

PRC People’s Republic of China

UN United Nations

UNDESA United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs
UNICEF United Nations Children’s Fund

UNSD United Nations Statistics Division

Unless otherwise indicated, “$” refers to United States dollars.
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HIGHLIGHTS

The 17 Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) to
be achieved by 2030, along with their 232 related
indicators, provide a global policy framework
towards ending all forms of poverty, fighting
inequality, and tackling climate change, while
ensuring that no person is left behind as economies
of the world grow and prosper. Given the breadth
and scope of the SDGs, a summary of trends for
selected SDG indicators is presented here.

* In developing Asia, the proportion of people
living on less than $1.90 a day (at 2011 purchasing
power parity) declined from 33.7% in 2002 to 8.9%
in 2013. Notwithstanding this reduction, over
330 million people across the region still live in
extreme poverty.

e The prevalence of stunting in children below the
age of 5 fell or remained the same in 26 of the
30 developing member economies with available
data for two data points in time, but the more
recent data also showed that at least two-fifths
of children younger than 5 had stunted growth
in Afghanistan, the Lao People’s Democratic
Republic, Pakistan, Papua New Guinea, and
Timor-Leste.

¢ Across Asia and the Pacific, the number of women
dying during pregnancy, childbirth, and soon
after fell from 264 deaths per 100,000 live births
in 2000 to 123 per 100,000 in 2015. Mortality of
children under the age of 5 similarly declined
from 69 deaths per 1,000 live births in 2000 to 33
per 1,000 in 2016.

* In Asia and the Pacific, significant gaps persist
when it comes to the representation of women in
national parliaments. While 10 of the 43 reporting
economies with available data had greater than
25% representation of women in parliaments, in

11 other economies of Asia and the Pacific, this
representation was lower than 10%.

Drinking water is essential to life. From 2000 to
2015, Armenia, Azerbaijan, and New Zealand
increased by more than 20 percentage points the
proportion of their respective populations using
safely managed drinking water services. Despite
an increase in the proportion of people in the
region with access to safely managed drinking
water services, urban-rural disparities still existed
in seven of eight economies with available rural
data in 2015.

From 2000 to 2015, the number of people with
access to safely managed sanitation services
increased in eight of the nine economies with
available data, led by the People’s Republic of
China (PRC). The only exception was Singapore,
which already had 100% coverage in 2000 and
maintained this to 2015.

Throughout Asia and the Pacific from 2000
to 2016, economies generally increased or
maintained their levels of access to electricity.
As of 2016, at least 95% of residents had access
to electricity in 31 of the 47 reporting economies.

In 11 of the 46 economies with available data
for 2016, more than 95% of the population had
access to clean fuels and technology for cooking,
heating, and lighting. This compares with seven
economies in 2000.

Across economies, the PRC registered the highest
total domestic material consumption by volume
in 2017 (over 35 billion metric tons). However,
in per capita terms, Australia, Mongolia, and
Singapore had the highest consumption in per
capita terms in 2015.
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In terms of disaster risk reduction and
management, 28 of the 48 regional ADB member
economies had, by at least 2015, formulated
strategies and regulatory mechanisms in line with

the Sendai Framework.

In developing Asia, manufacturing value added
per person was over $5,000 per person (at
constant 2010 prices) in the Republic of Korea,
and Singapore in 2017. Since 2000, 14 of the 43
reporting developing economies have doubled
their manufacturing value added per capita, with
increases of over $1,500 per person in the PRC, the
Republic of Korea, Singapore, and Turkmenistan.

Inequality, measured by the growth rate of
household expenditure or income per capita of
the poorest 40% of people relative to the overall
population, was reduced in 11 of the 16 economies
with recent available data.

While the proportion of firms receiving at least
one request for a bribe was as high as 25% or
more in 15 of the 28 reporting economies, the
prevalence of bribery is 5% or less in Bhutan and
Georgia.

Intentional homicide rates ranged from 0 to 1
per 100,000 people (in the three developed ADB
member economies and 11 of the developing
member economies) to as high as 10 or more
per 100,000 people in two of the developing
economies.

Official development assistance for technical
cooperation (including through North-South,
South-South, and
increased in 31 of the 40 developing economies

triangular  cooperation)
with available data for the period spanning 2000-
2008 and 2009-2016.

Resources made available to strengthen statistical
capacity increased from $31.6 million in 2006 to
$52.9 million in 2015.

Part 11. Region at a Glance

The statistical indicators featured in Part II are
grouped into eight themes—People; Economy and
Output; Money, Finance, and Prices; Globalization;
Transport and Communications; Energy and
Electricity; Environment; and Government and
Governance. Each of these themes has a brief analysis
of key trends of selected indicators, highlighting
important recent developments in Asia and the

Pacific.

People

» The combined population of Asia and the Pacific,
comprising the 45 developing member economies
of ADB as well as its three regional developed
(nonborrowing) reached 4,141
million in 2017, or almost 55% of the world’s total

population. In 2017, 5 of the 10 most populous

economies,

economies in the world were located in Asia and
the Pacific, including the two most populous, the
People’s Republic of China (PRC), with 1,390
million people, and India, with 1,316 million
people.

» The region’s population is gradually aging amid
increasing life expectancy and decreasing fertility
rates. In 2050, the number of people in Asia and
the Pacific over the age of 65 is expected to exceed
the number under the age of 15. Population
aging will continue to place fiscal pressures on
the governments of Asia and the Pacific, as they
address the increasing costs of health care, old-
age pensions, and social protection systems.

« Within Asia and the Pacific, there has been
a shift in employment away from agriculture
toward industry and services. From 2000 to 2017,
industry’s share of total employment increased in
24 of 36 ADB member economies and services’
share increased in 28 of 36 economies, while
agriculture’s share of total employment declined
in 34 of 36 economies.
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* Asia and the Pacific has made great strides in

education, particularly on improving access to
primary education. In the 1970s, the region was
home to two-thirds of the world’s out-of-school
children. In 2017, 9 out of 10 children in the
region were enrolled in primary school. However,
primary educational attainment was still below
100% for both males and females in most of the
region’s economies, based on the latest data.

Economy and Output

» Asia and the Pacific, which accounts for a growing

share of global gross domestic product (GDP)
at purchasing power parity, saw its share of this
measure rise from 30.1% in 2000 to 42.6% in 2017.
Three economies—the PRC, India, and Japan—
accounted for more than 70% of the region’s total
output in 2017, compared with about 63% in 2000.

Of 38 ADB member economies in Asia and the
Pacific, 36 experienced real GDP growth from
2016 to 2017. The most rapid average annual
growth rates were in Armenia and Nepal (7.5%
each).

From 2000 to 2017, gross capital formation as a
share of GDP increased in 25 of the 37 regional
economies for which data were available. Capital
formation comprises fixed investment in the form
of buildings, civil engineering, machinery, and
equipment.

Money, Finance, and Prices

e In 13 of 47 regional economies, the annual

inflation rate exceeded 5% in 2017. The highest
consumer price increases were observed in
Central and West Asia.

e In 2017, the money supply expanded on an annual

basis in 38 of 41 economies in Asia and the Pacific.

The money supply comprises the total currency
in circulation and the value of deposits held
in banks, including transferable funds, current
accounts, and term deposits.

From 2016 to 2017, the ratio of nonperforming
loans to total gross loans decreased in 16 of 29
regional economies.

Globalization

e Foreign direct investment flows to developing

Asia were mostly stable in 2017, following a 17%
decline in the previous year. The PRC ($168.2
billion); Hong Kong, China ($122.4 billion); and
Singapore ($63.6 billion) were among the world’s
top 10 recipients of foreign direct investment.

As global trade grew in 2017 at its most rapid
expansion in 6 years, Asia and the Pacific
accounted for more than one-third of global
exports.

The aggregate level of remittances to developing
member economies increased significantly from
$35.3 billion in 2000 to $266.8 billion in 2017. On a
global basis, remittance flows to low- and middle-
income countries increased by 8.5% in 2017,
following 2 consecutive years of decline. The top
three recipient economies in the world—in dollar
terms—were all in Asia: India ($69.0 billion), the
PRC ($63.9 billion), and the Philippines ($32.8
billion).

Transport and Communications

e From 2000 to 2017, air carrier departures and

the total number of passengers carried across
Asia and the Pacific grew faster than the global
averages for these two measures.
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e In 2016, three of the world’s top five developing

economies in terms of mobile phone subscriptions
were located in Asia and the Pacific—the PRC
(first), India (second), and Indonesia (fourth),
together accounting for 38% of the total global
subscriptions.

Energy and Electricity

e In 2015, Asia and the Pacific led the world by a

wide margin in energy use, comprising 42.2% of
the global total, compared to 29.4% in 2000.

Energy production in Asia and the Pacific
comprised 34.4% of the global total in 2015, up
from 23.9% in 2000. The region’s growing share
of global energy production since 2000 is due
almost entirely to expanded production in the
PRC, whose share of global energy production
increased from 10.0% in 2000 to 17.6% in 2015.

As a share of domestic energy use, Timor-Leste
(1,737.5%), Brunei Darussalam (490.4%), and
Azerbaijan (310.0%) led all economies in energy
exports in 2015. A number of Pacific island
economies (the Cook Islands, the Federated States
of Micronesia, Kiribati, the Marshall Islands,
Nauru, and Tonga) and Maldives were almost
entirely dependent upon energy imports.

From 2000 to 2015, energy efficiency gains
were realized in 35 of 44 regional ADB member
economies, while 9 economies experienced a
decline. Most economies with declining energy
efficiency during the review period were in the
Pacific, where 5 out of 11 economies recorded
lower GDP per unit use of energy in 2015 than
in 2000.

Environment

e As Asia and the Pacific’s share of global GDP
expands, so too does its contribution to carbon

dioxide emissions. In 2014, the region was
responsible for nearly half of total global carbon
dioxide emissions, with the top five emitters—the
PRC, India, Japan, the Republic of Korea, and
Indonesia, respectively—contributing more than
85% of the region’s total emissions.

More than a third of the ADB member economies
in Asia and the Pacific increased their total amount
of forested land in 2015. The most significant
gains in reforestation in 2015 were observed in
Taipei,China; the Philippines; and Azerbaijan.
Since 2000, the total forested area in developing
member economies has increased by 4.8%.

Government and Governance

e 28 of 36 economies in Asia and the Pacific with

available data for 2017 incurred a fiscal deficit.
As a percentage of GDP, the largest deficits were
in Brunei Darussalam (9.9%), Mongolia (6.2%),
Pakistan (5.8%), and Myanmar (5.7%). Deficits
were present in all economies in South Asia and
Southeast Asia, six of seven economies in Central
and West Asia, five of nine economies in the
Pacific, and two out of four economies in East
Asia.

From 2000 to 2017, government expenditure as
a share of GDP rose in 27 of 48 economies in the
region. In 2017, the highest shares of government
expenditure as a percentage of GDP were observed
in Nauru (99.9%), the Marshall Islands (65.1%),
Tonga (50.4%), and Solomon Islands (49.9%).

Since 2005, starting a business has become
much easier—as measured by the number of
days required to do so—in most developing
member economies. From 2016 to 2017, reforms
that lowered regulatory costs and simplified
compliance procedures had the most impact on
reducing the time needed to start a business.
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Thanks to continual advances in technology and the
progressive lowering of policy barriers to trade since
the 1990s, economies across Asia and the Pacific have
increasingly been integrating into various global
production networks (GPNs). The type and extent
of the participation, and the resulting benefits, vary
across economies, across sectors, and over time.
The Asian Development Bank (ADB) produces
statistics and analyses related to global value chain
(GVC) participation, using multiregional input-
output tables and cutting-edge methods to discern
the state, nature, and evolution of involvement by
regional member economies in GPNs at the sector
level. These statistics and analyses can inform
policies that could help economies benefit more from
increased participation in cross-border production-
sharing arrangements. The following key points
summarize ADB’s assessment of GVC participation
by economies across Asia and the Pacific through to
2017.

* GVC nparticipation varied widely across the
economies of Asia and the Pacific. Singapore
led in terms of its use of foreign-made goods
and services in the production of its exports.
Economies such as Viet Nam; Taipei,China; the
Republic of Korea; and Malaysia, which were the
other leading exporters of electrical and optical
equipment in the region, also showed high levels
of backward-linked GVC participation through
increasing the import content of their high-
technology exports.

» Pakistan lagged behind other economies of Asia
and the Pacific in terms of its use of foreign inputs
in local production processes. This is largely
because Pakistan’s leading exports were textiles
and textile products, whose intermediate goods
and services were mainly sourced domestically.

Kazakhstan exhibited similar trends. The
country’s main exports were either primary goods
or processed primary goods that are produced at
the upstream segments of value chains.

Brunei Darussalam, Kazakhstan, and Mongolia are
three economies whose exports were dominated
by natural resource-based products. All three
were highly forward-linked in GVCs through
their supply of intermediates to downstream
processes in various GPNs, with a large portion
of their exports going into the production of
other economies. Bangladesh and Cambodia were
the least forward-linked economies in Asia and
the Pacific. Although Bangladesh’s predominant
export sector of textiles was well-integrated into
global garment supply chains, the economy showed
low forward participation since it produced
largely final or near-end products. Likewise,
Cambodia also displayed low participation due to
the large contribution of textile products for final
consumption to its exports.

Given the frequent characterization of the
People’s Republic of China (PRC) as “the factory
of the world,” the economy’s GVC participation
was lower than might be expected. In many
sectors and products, the PRC’s economy had
well-developed local supply chains and, hence,
much of the value-added in its exports originated
domestically. It is also noteworthy that most of
the domestic value-added exported by the PRC
was through products for final consumption.

The exports of Hong Kong, China were dominated
by service industries with low dependence on
foreign inputs. Such service industries included
wholesale trade and commission trade, financial
intermediation, retail trade, air transport, and
inland transport. This led to a modest backward
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participation in GVCs for the aggregate economy.
At the same time, the economy was also engaged
in sectors with high backward participation.
Products produced in these sectors included
chemicals and chemical products, transport
equipment, electrical and optical equipment,
rubber and plastics, and general machinery. The
result was that the economy showed a wide
variation in GVC participation across sectors.

Over time, GVC participation has changed
dramatically in the economies of Asia and the
Pacific. Backward participation in Viet Nam
increased by over 10 percentage points from
2000 to 2017, while the forward participation
of the economy fell notably. The opposite was
true for Mongolia, Malaysia, and Indonesia,
where backward participation fell, while forward
participation increased. Analysis of the data
showed that the changes in the backward and
forward participation indices for the regional
economies generally tended to have a negative
relationship.

* The greatest decrease in backward participation

was seen in Malaysia, which also experienced the
second-highest increase in forward participation
among the economies studied. The trend was
partly driven by the increase in the domestic
value-added in the intermediates used in the
economy’s high-technology industries. While
Malaysia’s exports were still led by firms
producing electrical and optical equipment, the
high-technology sector’s backward participation
ratio went down by nearly 30 percentage points
from 2000 to 2017. On the other hand, forward
participation increased by 16 percentage points
or by over 80 percent during the same period.
This sector of the economy has tended not only to
progressively localize upstream segments of the
relevant GVCs, but also to expand its intermediate
supplies to the global market.
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Across the world, individual economies are working
towards achieving the 17 goals and 169 targets set
withinthe framework of the Sustainable Development
Goals (SDGs). Progress towards meeting the SDGs by
2030 is being monitored through a global indicator
framework, currently consisting of 232 statistical
indicators.! The SDGs were developed through a
participatory process? and are more ambitious than
the Millennium Development Goals (MDGs), with
double the goals, triple the targets, and four times the
number of indicators.

A key feature of the SDGs when compared with
the MDGs is their increased emphasis on level of
disaggregation by income, sex, age, race, ethnicity,
migratory status, and disability status. In 2017, the
Asian Development Bank (ADB) and the United
Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia
and the Pacific (UNESCAP) undertook a survey of
selected national statistics offices from 22 ADB and
UNESCAP member economies on their experience
with SDG data compilation. Responses from 16
national statistics offices suggested that, while
disaggregation by location was available for several
SDG indicators, disaggregation was less common
by sex and was far less common, if not absent, for
disabled persons and indigenous peoples.

The SDG indicator framework classifies 232
indicators following a three-tier classification of
the indicators based on availability of data in the

1 In March 2016, the United Nations Statistical Commission
(UNSC) approvedalistof 230indicators for global monitoring
of the SDGs. In May 2018, the UNSC approved a revised list
of 232 indicators. Given the differencesin circumstancesand
priorities across economies, and a wide and emerging array
of analytical tools and innovative data sources, refinements
to SDG indicators are expected.

2 The SDGs resulted from a consultation process across 11
thematic groupsand 83 national consultationsaswellasdoor-
to-door surveys by the UN Working Group on Sustainable
Development. The UN also conducted an online My World
survey, which asked citizens of the world to identify areas that
they would like to see addressed in the SDGs.

economies and whether the methodology is well
established. Tier I indicators are those with a clearly
established methodology, where data are being
regularly collected by many economies. Tier II
indicators are those with an established methodology,
but where data are not regularly collected by many
economies. Tier ITT indicators do not have established
standards and estimation methodologies. Of the 232
SDG indicators, 82 belong to Tier I, 61 belong to Tier
II, and 84 belong to Tier III. The remaining five
indicators fall under multiple tiers. In Asia and the
Pacific, only 89% of Tier I indicators have some data,
while trend analysis can be conducted for only 25%
of SDG indicators (UNESCAP 2017).

The challenges associated with data availability
are further amplified by a lack of resources devoted
to the development of statistics. This problem
is pervasive not just for the SDGs but also for
national statistical development plans of economies
(PARIS21 2017). The Cape Town Global Action
Plan for Sustainable Development Data appeals
for a commitment from governments and other
stakeholders to undertake key actions, such as using
a combination of traditional and innovative data
sources, increasing the resources made available to
statistical infrastructure, and harnessing strategic
partnerships for statistics development.

Part I of Key Indicators for Asia and the Pacific
2018 presents a statistical narrative on the status
of economies in Asia and the Pacific towards the
Sustainable Development Agenda. The discussion
for selected SDG indicators is accompanied by
supporting information presented in figures, boxes,
and tables. Most of the statistics presented in the
tables and charts are presented for two data points
from 2000 to 2017. Data gaps and other data-related
issues are also discussed to guide actions aimed at
meeting the SDGs effectively.



Snapshot

e Indeveloping Asia, the proportion of people living on less than $1.90 a day at 2011 purchasing power
parity (PPP) declined from 33.7% in 2002 to 8.9% in 2013. This indicates that nearly 779 million
people were lifted out of extreme poverty, largely due to achievements of two populous economies—
the People’s Republic of China (PRC) and India.

e The prevalence of stunting in children below the age of 5 years fell or remained the same in 26 of the
30 developing member economies with available data for two points, but the more recent data also
showed that at least two-fifths of children below the age of 5 have stunted growth in Afghanistan, the
Lao People’s Democratic Republic (Lao PDR), Pakistan, Papua New Guinea, and Timor-Leste.

»  Across Asia and the Pacific, the number of women dying during pregnancy, childbirth, or soon after
fell from 264 deaths per 100,000 live births in 2000 to 123 per 100,000 live births in 2015.

e In Asia and the Pacific, significant gaps persist, when it comes to the representation of women
in national parliaments. While 10 of the 43 reporting economies in Asia and the Pacific had from
25% to 40% representation of women in parliaments, in 11 economies of Asia and the Pacific this
representation was lower than 10%.

» Drinking water is essential to life. From 2000 to 2015, Armenia, Azerbaijan, and New Zealand
increased by more than 20 percentage points the proportion of their respective populations using
safely managed drinking water services.

e In1l of the 46 economies with available data for 2016, more than 95% of the population had access to
clean fuels and technology for cooking, heating, and lighting. This compares with seven economies
in 2000.

e Across economies, the PRC registered the highest total domestic material consumption by volume
in 2017 (over 35 billion metric tons). However, Australia, Mongolia, and Singapore had the highest
consumption in per capita terms in 2015.

» In developing Asia, manufacturing value added per person was over $5,000 per person (at constant
2010 prices) in the Republic of Korea, and Singapore in 2017. Since 2000, 14 of the 43 reporting
developing economies have doubled their manufacturing value added per capita, with increases of
over $1,500 per person in the PRC, the Republic of Korea, Singapore, and Turkmenistan.

e Inequality, measured by the growth rate of household expenditure or income per capita of the poorest
40% of people relative to the overall population, was reduced in 11 of the 16 economies with recent
available data.

e Of the 48 regional ADB member economies, 28 had formulated, by at least 2015, strategies and
regulatory mechanisms for disaster risk reduction and management in line with the Sendai
Framework.

» Resources made available to strengthen statistical capacity increased from $31.6 million in 2006 to
$52.9 million in 2015.
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SDG 1. End Poverty Ry
in All its Forms
Everywhere

Eliminating extreme poverty is the first objective
of the SDGs. To achieve this goal, economies must
generate gainful employment opportunities for the
poor and vulnerable and provide requisite social
protection benefits to them.

In 2013, extreme poverty, measured by the
threshold of $1.90 a day at 2011 PPP, affected
nearly 8.9% of the population in developing
Asia, declining from 33.7% in 2002. This indicates
that nearly 779 million people were lifted out of
extreme poverty, largely due to the achievements
of two populous economies—the PRC and India.
Notwithstanding this reduction, over 330 million
people across the region still live in extreme poverty.

Although rates of extreme poverty fell in
developing Asia from 2002 to 2013, considerable
variation was observed across the regions. In
2013, the proportion of the population living in
extreme poverty ranged from 1.8% in East Asia to
30.3% in the Pacific (Figure 1.1.1). However, South
Asia with 16.1% population under $1.90 a day at 2011
PPP continues to have the largest number of people
living in extreme poverty (240 million), followed by
Southeast Asia (43 million).

In 2017, the proportion of the employed
population living in extreme poverty or
the working poor was less than 1% in 4 of
the 28 reporting economies—Azerbaijan
(0.2%), Malaysia (0.1%), Mongolia (0.2%), and
Turkmenistan (0.8%)—but was greater than 40%
in three economies—Afghanistan (83.4%), the

Lao PDR (47.7%), and Bangladesh (41.5%). In 11

Figure 1.1.1: Proportion and Number of People Living in Extreme Poverty, 2002 and 2013
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Click here for figure data
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of the 28 economies with available data, the rates of
working poor are higher among females than among
males (Table 1.1.1). In 22 of 28 reporting economies,
the proportion of working poor was higher for youths
between the ages of 15 and 24 than it was for adults
aged 25 years and older.

In 28 of 33 regional economies with available
data, poverty rates using national poverty
lines fell from 2000 to 2015. Methodologies and
definitions of national poverty lines vary across
economies. Hence poverty rates based on national
definitions are not comparable. Figure 1.1.2 plots the
rural poverty rate against the urban poverty rate, using
national-level poverty data. The red line is indicative
of equal rural and urban poverty rates. Points above
this line represent economies in which rural poverty
rates are greater than urban poverty rates, while the
opposite applies for points falling below the red line.
In all reporting economies, poverty rates for the rural
population were persistently higher than those of the
urban population.

ZERO
HUNGER

SDG 2. End

Hunger, Achieve
Food Security and
Improved Nutrition,
and Promote
Sustainable Agriculture

(({
W

Although significant progress has been made towards
meeting food security and nutritional needs in Asia
and the Pacific, hunger and malnutrition persist.
Children below the age of 5 years are especially
vulnerable to food insecurity and malnutrition.
Solutions for ending hunger, reducing food insecurity,
and eliminating malnutrition require widespread
promotion of sustainable agriculture, increased
investment in agriculture, and better access to food.

In 2015, the prevalence of undernourishment
was below 5.0% in 10 of the 35 economies of
developing Asia with available data. As early
as 2000, in seven economies in developing Asia

Figure 1.1.2: Proportion of Population below the National Poverty Line in Urban and Rural Areas, Latest Year
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prevalence of undernourishment was less than 5%
(Figure 1.2.1). In all the remaining 28 economies in
developing Asia, the prevalence of undernourishment
decreased from 2000 to 2015. Despite this progress
in reducing undernourishment, the prevalence is
greater than one-fifth of the population in Tajikistan
(30.1%), Timor-Leste (26.9%), Afghanistan (23.0%),
and Sri Lanka (22.1%).

Figure 1.2.1: Prevalence of Undernourishment
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Stunted growth among children under
the age of 5 is declining in developing Asia. The
prevalence of stunting in children below the age
of 5 years fell or remained the same in 26 of the 30
developing member economies that had two data
points available for comparison. However, using the
more recent data point (ranging from 2009 to 2016),
it was evident that at least two in every five children
below the age of 5 had stunted growth in Timor-
Leste (50.2%), Papua New Guinea (49.5%), Pakistan
(45.0%), the Lao People’s Democratic Republic
(43.8%), and Afghanistan (40.9%).

GOOD HEALTH
AND WELL-BEING

SDG 3. Ensure
Healthy Lives and
Promote Well-Being
for All at All Ages

s

While everyone has the right to live healthily
throughout their lifetime, providing adequate health
care is a significant challenge. Monitoring SDG 3 will
require high-quality, timely, and more disaggregated
data on health indicators related to reproductive,
maternal, and child health; HIV/AIDS; malaria;
tuberculosis; and tropical, noncommunicable, and
environmental diseases. Ensuring universal health
coverage and access to safe, affordable, and effective
medicines and vaccines would be a step forward in
achieving the targets set for this goal.

In developing Asia, the number of women
dying during pregnancy, childbirth, or soon after
fell from 269 deaths per 100,000 live births in 2000
to 126 per 100,000 in 2015. All developing regions
of Asia and the Pacific experienced a reduction in
maternal mortality ratios (MMRs) from 2000 to
2015, with South Asia reporting the largest drop at
203 fewer maternal deaths per 100,000 live births.
East Asia reported the lowest reduction in maternal
deaths per 100,000 live births, but East Asia already
had the lowest ratio among regions of developing
Asia in 2000.
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From 2000 to 2015, the MMR decreased
in 39 of 43 reporting economies across Asia and
the Pacific (Table 1.3.1). The exceptions were the
Kyrgyz Republic (from 74 to 76 per 100,000 live
births); Taipei,China (from 8 to 12 per 100,000
live births); Tonga (from 97 to 124 per 100,000 live
births); and Uzbekistan (from 34 to 36 per 100,000
live births). Afghanistan experienced the largest
decline in its MMR, with 704 fewer maternal deaths
per 100,000 live births in 2015 than in 2000. Aside
from Afghanistan, developing economies with a
decline in MMR of at least 250 deaths per 100,000
live births from 2000 to 2015 included Timor-Leste
(479), the Lao PDR (349), Cambodia (323), Nepal
(290) and Bhutan (275). Economies with fewer than
25 maternal deaths per 100,000 live births in 2015
included Brunei Darussalam (23); Thailand (20);
Kazakhstan (12); Taipei,China (12); the Republic of
Korea (11); Singapore (10); and Hong Kong, China (2)
as well as the developed economies of New Zealand
(11), Australia (6), and Japan (5). Economies in which
maternal deaths were low also had a high proportion

Figure 1.3.1: Scatterplot of Maternal Mortality Ratios
and Proportion of Births Attended by Skilled Health Personnel
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of births attended by skilled health personnel,
while those where maternal deaths were high had
a low proportion of births attended by medical
professionals (Figure 1.3.1).

Child deaths dropped significantly in Asia
and the Pacific, with the under-5 mortality rate
declining from 69 deaths per 1,000 live births in
2000 to 33 deaths per 1,000 live births in 2016. As
with MMRs, under-5 mortality rates were reduced
across all regions of Asia and the Pacific from 2000 to
2016. South Asia led the way, with a reduction of 48
deaths per 1,000 live births, followed by Central and
West Asia, with 38 fewer deaths per 1,000 live births
(Figure 1.3.2). By economy, the largest reductions in
under-5 mortality rates were seen in Cambodia (76
fewer deaths per 1,000 live births), Afghanistan (59),
Timor-Leste (59), Bangladesh (53), and the Lao PDR
(53). Fiji was the only economy in which the under-5
mortality rate stayed constant from 2000 to 2016, at
22 deaths per 1,000 live births.

Figure 1.3.2: Under-5 Mortality Rate
(per 1,000 live births)
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SDG 4. Ensure way
Inclusive and

Equitable Quality
Education and
Promote Lifelong Learning
Opportunities for All

|

SDG 4 emphasizes that, not only is education
a human right, but quality education, relevant
training, and opportunities for lifelong learning
should be accessible to all. Achieving SDG 4 requires
an improvement in the quality of education across
the social spectrum, to ensure access to economic
opportunities and better income prospects for all.

In developing Asia, based on the most recent
data available, 10 of 28 reporting economies had
atleast 90% of children participating in organized
learning 1 year before the official entrance
age to primary school. Of these economies, the
participation rate for both girls and boys was greater
than 95% in the Cook Islands; Hong Kong, China; and
the Maldives (Figure 1.4.1). Total participation rates
were below 50% in Cambodia (43.0%), Uzbekistan
(36.9%), Samoa (31.7%), Azerbaijan (24.9%), and
Tajikistan (12.5%) (Table 14.1). In Asia and the
Pacific, in 16 of the 30 economies that provide sex-
disaggregated information, participation rates were
higher for females than males.

The proportion of teachers in pre-primary
education who had received at least the minimum
organized teacher training exceeded 90% in 12 of
the 24 member economies with available data.
In primary education, the proportion exceeded
90% in 20 of 31 economies, and for lower secondary
education, the proportion exceeded 90% in 13 of
22 economies, and for upper secondary education,
the proportion exceeded 90% in 10 of 15 regional
economies with available data (Table 1.4.2).

Figure 1.4.1: Participation Rate in Organized Learning
(1 Year before the Official Primary Entry Age), by Sex,
2016 or Latest Year
%)
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Source:  Table 1.4.1, Key Indicators for Asia and the Pacific 2018.

Click here for figure data

SDG 5. Achieve GENDRR

EQUALITY

Gender Equality and
Empower All Women CT.T
and Girls

Gender equality is at the core of the SDGs and
eliminating discrimination against women due to
unfair social norms, general attitudes, and other
factors requires women and girls to feel empowered.
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This can only be ensured if both sexes are given
equal opportunities to education, paid employment,
political leadership, and the power to make decisions
that affect their lives. SDG 5 has been designed to
monitor progress towards the overall objective of
gender equality, but its considerations overlap with
all other SDGs.

In 11 of 28 economies in Asia and the Pacific
with available data, at least one-fifth of women
between the ages of 20 and 24 years were married
or in a union before the age of 18. Early-age
marriage can compromise the education outcomes
of a female child; her employment prospects; the
type, arrangements, and conditions of her future
work; her overall well-being; and the health of
her offspring (Nour 2009). At 58.6%, Bangladesh
reported the largest proportion of women between
the ages of 20 and 24 years being married or in a
union before the age of 18 (Figure 1.5.1). Other than

Figure 1.5.1: Proportion of Women Aged 20-24 Years
Who Were Married or in a Union, Latest Year
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Bangladesh, more than a quarter of women between
the ages of 20 and 24 years were married or in a
union before the age of 18 in Nepal (39.5%), the Lao
People’s Democratic Republic (35.4%), Afghanistan
(34.8%), India (27.3%), and Bhutan (25.8%). Of these
economies, Bangladesh, the Lao People’s Democratic
Republic, and Afghanistan reported that more than
8% of women between the ages of 20 and 24 years
were married or in a union at age 15 years or younger
(Table 1.5.1).

In Asia and the Pacific, significant gaps
persist when it comes to representation of women
in national parliaments. While 8 of 40 reporting
economies in developing Asia had greater than 25%
representation of women in their parliaments in 2017,
less than 10% of legislators were women in another
11 regional economies (Figure 1.5.2). Less than 5%

Figure 1.5.2: Proportion of Seats Held by Women
in National Parliaments, 2017
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representation of women in parliament was reported ratio of women to men, no economy has managed
in Thailand (4.8%), Tonga (3.8%), Papua New Guinea to reach at least 40% representation of women in
(2.7%), and Solomon Islands (2.0%). Although the parliaments (Box 1.5.1).

population of Asia and the Pacific has an almost even

Box 1.5.1: Lack of Female Representation in National and Local Governments

To ensure that issues relevant to both sexes are given adequate attention, women and men should have equitable representation in
leadership positions within the public sphere. Across Asia and the Pacific, men dominate in legislative branches of governments, where
important directions are set about laws and policies (Asian Development Bank and United Nations [UN] Women, forthcoming).
The pursuit of greater female representation in the realm of governance is key to ensuring developments in the pursuit of gender
equality. Women should have a voice in the decision-making process for policies that concern their welfare, such as family leave and
recruitment and promotion in the workplace (Piterman 2008).

While necessary, monitoringthe number of womenin political leadership in national parliaments may notbe sufficient. A complementary
indicator that keeps track of the proportion of women in local government is also included in the Sustainable Development Goal
(SDG) framework. What complicates comparability across countries is the variation in how local governments are defined in each
national economy. Despite this lack of comparability, economies are working towards compiling the proportion of women among
elected positions of legislative and/or deliberative bodies of local government, to mirror the proportion of national parliamentarians
who are women. Economies are also monitoring additional indicators of political engagement, such as the participation of women
as voters and candidates in local elections. UN Women is working with individual economies and the UN Regional Commissions to
collect and compile the “proportion of positions held by women in local government” following a methodology approved by the Inter
Agency Expert Group on SDG Indicators in its November 2017 meeting.2

At a UN Women Regional Consultation held in Bangkok on 28 March 2018, some preliminary statistics on female participation in
local governance were presented. The results show that, as with national level data, female participation at the local level is far below
gender parity levels. A case study in the Philippines suggests that the reason women remain underrepresented in political leadership is
that too few women enter electoral politics. Data from the Philippine Commission on Elections suggested that only 17% of the national
and local candidates from 2004 to 2016 were women (David et al. 2017).

A shortage of women in elected local leadership posts implies that fewer women will continue into higher elected offices, at both
local and national levels. It is necessary to examine the barriers that women face when it comes to electoral politics at both local and
national levels. Evidence suggests that the use of gender quotas in political leadership influences policy outcomes and reduces gender
discrimination (Pande and Ford 2011).

As positions in national legislature (and local governments) continue to be below gender parity, the region needs to work more on
having issues related to protecting women and children better represented in the legislative landscape.

a The methodology is detailed at https://unstats.un.org/sdgs/metadata/files/Metadata-05-05-01b.pdf.

Sources:

ADB and UN Women. Forthcoming. Gender Equality and the Sustainable Development Goals in Asia and the Pacific: Baseline and Pathways for Transformative Change by
2030. Bangkok.

C.C. David, J.R.G. Albert, and J.F.V. Vizmanos. 2017. Filipino Women in Leadership: Government and Industry PIDS. Policy Notes No. 2017- 22. Quezon City, Philippines:
Philippine Institute for Development Studies.

R. Pande and D. Ford. 2011. Gender Quotas and Female Leadership: Background Paper for the World Development Report on Gender. World Bank: World Development Report
2014.

H. Piterman. 2008. The Leadership Challenge: Women in Management. Greenway, Australia: Government of Australia, Department of Social Services.



CLEAN WATER
AND SANITATION

v

Water supply, sanitation, and hygiene are interlinked
with poverty, health, gender, environment, and
governance. Improper management of water
and sanitation services can put people at risk of
contracting a wide range of preventable diseases.
SDG 6 aims for universal access to safe water and
sanitation as well as promoting adequate hygiene

services.

Although safe water is essential for daily
living, access to safely managed drinking
water services was available to at least 95% of
the population in only 5 of 18 economies with
available data for 2015. These economies include
Hong Kong, China (safely managed drinking water
services available to 100.0% of the population); New
Zealand (100%), Singapore (100%), the Republic
of Korea (98.0%), and Japan (97.2%). Meanwhile,
less than half of the population in Tajikistan
(474%), Pakistan (35.6%), Bhutan (34.2%), Nepal
(26.8%), and Cambodia (24.1%) had access to
safely managed drinking water. From 2000 to 2015,
Armenia, Azerbaijan, and New Zealand increased
the proportion of their respective populations using
safely managed drinking water services by more
than 20 percentage points. In the same period,
coverage of safely managed drinking water services
increased among the rural population in all eight
economies of Asia and the Pacific with available data
for this measure. This was led by Turkmenistan (36.6
percentage points), followed by the Kyrgyz Republic
(23.9 percentage points) and India (20.2 percentage
points). From 2000 to 2015, the Kyrgyz Republic
improved access to safely managed drinking water
in urban areas by 12.3 percentage points. Singapore
maintained its coverage at 100% in both 2000
and 2015. Despite an increase in the proportion of

people with access to safely managed drinking water
services, urban-rural disparities are exhibited in
seven of the eight economies with available urban-
rural data (Figure 1.6.1).

Figure 1.6.1: Proportion of Population Using Safely Managed
Drinking Water Services, 2015
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From 2000 to 2015, eight of nine economies
with available data improved the availability of
safely managed sanitations services, led by the
PRC. The only exception was Singapore, which
already had 100% coverage in 2000 and maintained
this to 2015. In the Pacific economies of Palau and
Tuvalu, less than 20% of all residents were without
access to safely managed sanitation. On the other
hand, almost all residents of Japan, the Republic of
Korea, and Singapore had access to safely managed
sanitation, while four other economies—Australia,
Malaysia, New Zealand, and the PRC—reported an
access rate greater than 50% (Table 1.6.1). From 2000
to 2015, access to safely managed sanitation services
improved in the rural populations of four regional
economies, as well as in urban areas of four of the
seven economies with available urban data. The
scarcity of estimates for safely managed water and
sanitation services is discussed in Box 1.6.1.


https://www.adb.org/sites/default/files/publication/443671/sdg6-fig-1-6-1.xlsx

Box 1.6.1: Lack of Data for Safely Managed Water and Sanitation in Asia and the Pacific

Sustainable Development Goal (SDG) 6 is a commitment to provide universal access to safely managed drinking water and sanitation
and the provision of adequate hygiene services. SDG 6 is measured under a more sophisticated monitoring framework than that used
for the Millennium Development Goals (MDGs), which had a target calling for “sustainable access” to safe or improved drinking water
and basic sanitation.

As there were gaps in nationally representative data in many developing economies, economies traditionally reported on coverage
in terms of access to “improved” drinking water and sanitation facilities approximated by basic services. Improved drinking water
facilities have the potential to deliver safe water by nature of their design and construction, while improved sanitation facilities are
designed to hygienically separate human excreta from human contact. The SDG monitoring introduces a more ambitious indicator of
“safely managed” services, which represent a higher level of service than the basic level.2 Safely managed drinking water services take
account of the accessibility, availability, and quality of drinking water. Safely managed sanitation means use of improved facilities that
are not shared with other households and where excreta are safely disposed of on site or transported and treated offsite.

The Joint Monitoring Program (JMP) of the World Health Organization (WHO) and United Nations Children’s Fund (UNICEF)
are publishing regular updates on the progress of the SDGs for water, sanitation, and hygiene (WHO and UNICEF 2017). The JMP
has considerably expanded its underlying data sources to cover the additional requirements for SDG monitoring. The updated JPM
estimates are based on over 3,400 data sources, for which the administrative data inputs have been increased fivefold. Previously,
estimates were based on fewer than 2,000 national data sources, of which two-thirds were household surveys. Despite the expansion
of the national data sources, many economies still lack data on one or more criteria for safely managed. For instance, the updated
estimates on coverage of safely managed drinking water services are available for only 96 economies around the world and 18
economies in Asia and the Pacific. Similarly, estimates on access to safely managed sanitation services are available for only 96
economies worldwide and 9 economies in the Asia and Pacific region.

The JMP continues to report estimates on lower levels of services, similar to the “improved” categories used in the MDG period. The
service level “basic sanitation” for SDG monitoring is equal to “improved sanitation” in the MDG period, while “basic water” is similar
to “improved water”. Basic water, however, has an additional criterion related to the time required to collect water (not more than 30
minutes for a round trip, including queuing). Universal access to basic services is the target of SDG 1.4. Estimates on the coverage of
at least basic drinking water services and at least basic sanitation services are available for 46 economies across Asia and the Pacific.P
In Asia and the Pacific, 8.6% of the population lacked access to at least basic drinking water in 2015, down from 19.7% in 2000. This,
however, means that, as recently as 2015, almost 348 million people across Asia and the Pacific lack access to at least basic drinking
water. The proportion of people without access to at least basic sanitation also declined over the same period, from 51.5% to 35.7%.
However, this means that, as of 2015, nearly 1.45 billion of over 4 billion people in the region are without access to at least basic
sanitation (compared to almost 1.78 billion in 2000).

Wide disparities exist in water and sanitation coverage across regions within Asia and the Pacific as well as between rural and urban
areas. Across Asia and the Pacific, 12% of people in rural areas are without access to at least basic water service, compared to 5.1%
in urban areas. Further, 50.3% of people are not having access to at least basic sanitation in rural areas, compared to 21.2% in urban
areas.

The “universal access” that is incorporated into the SDG 6 targets for 2030 implies a need to expand monitoring efforts beyond
households. Monitoring progress towards these targets will be more challenging in some economies and regions than in others, but
estimates are expected to improve as more and better data become available.

a For water, service definitions include safely managed (improved source on premises, available when needed, and free of fecal contaminants); basic
(improved source, provided collection time is not more than 30 minutes for a round trip, including queuing); limited (improved source for which
collection time exceeds 30 minutes for a round trip, including queuing); unimproved (source is an unprotected dug well or unprotected spring); and
surface water (source is a river, dam, lake, pond, stream, canal, or irrigation canal). For sanitation, service definitions include safely managed (not
shared with other households, excreta safely disposed of on site or transported and treated offsite); basic (improved facilities that are not shared
with other households); limited (improved facilities shared between two or more households); unimproved (pit latrines without a slab or platform,
hanging latrines or bucket latrines); and open defecation (disposal of human faces in fields, forests, bushes, open bodies of water, beaches or other
open spaces, or with solid waste).

b For economies with estimates on safely managed services, at least basic includes safely managed services and basic services. For economies without
data on safely managed services, the JMP provides estimates for at least basic services.

Source:  WHO and UNICEF. 2017. Progress on Drinking Water, Sanitation and Hygiene: 2017 Update and SDG Baselines. (Geneva).



The pursuit of SDG 7 is a path toward broader access
to affordable and clean energy and improved use of
renewable energy by 2030. This requires expanding
access to electricity and clean cooking fuels, building
sustainable infrastructure, and increasing the
financial capacity and willingness of societies to

embrace new technologies.

As of 2016, at least 95% of residents in 31 of
47 reporting economies in Asia and the Pacific
had access to electricity. Throughout the region,
economies generally increased or maintained their
levels of electricity access from 2000 to 2016 (Figure
1.7.1). However, less than half of people in Cambodia
(49.8%), Solomon Islands (47.9%), and Papua New
Guinea (22.9%) had access to this basic service in
2016. The largest disparity in access to electricity
between urban and rural areas was observed in
Cambodia where the access was 63.5 percentage
points higher in urban area, followed by Papua
New Guinea (57.2 percentage points), Mongolia
(51.6 percentage points), Myanmar (49.7 percentage
points), and Vanuatu (45.0 percentage points) (Table
1.7.1). With emerging technologies vastly changing
the production and consumption of goods and
services, electricity is crucial not only for everyday
functions but also to power these technologies.

In 11 of the 46 economies with available data
for 2016, at least 95% of the population had access
to clean fuels and technology for cooking, heating,
and lighting. In 2000, only seven economies,
including three developed economies, had achieved
this 95% access level (Figure 1.7.2). However, less
than one-fifth of the population in 10 economies—
Myanmar (18.4%), Bangladesh (17.7%), Cambodia
(17.7%), Papua New Guinea (13.4%), Vanuatu (12.6%),

the Federated States of Micronesia (12.0%), Solomon
Islands (8.5%), Timor-Leste (6.9%), the Lao PDR
(5.6%), and Kiribati (5.5%)—could rely on clean fuels
and technology in 2016 (Table 1.7.1). From 2000 to
2016, Maldives reported the largest increase in access
to clean fuels and technology at 61.7 percentage
points, followed by Indonesia (53.0), Viet Nam (52.5
percentage points), and the Marshall Islands (52.1
percentage points). Lack of access to clean energy
puts people at risk of contracting respiratory diseases
and other health complications.

Figure 1.7.1: Proportion of Population with Access to Electricity,
2000 and 2016
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Figure 1.7.2: Proportion of Population with Primary Reliance on
Clean Fuels and Technology, 2000 and 2016
%)

Singapore

New Zealand
Japan

Brunei Darussalam
Australia
Turkmenistan
Armenia
Republic of Korea
Malaysia
Azerbaijan
Kazakhstan
Maldives
Uzbekistan
Nauru

Palau

Cook Islands
Kyrgyz Republic
Tajikistan
Georgia
Thailand

Viet Nam
Marshall Islands
PRC

Tonga
Indonesia
Bhutan

Tuvalu

Pakistan
Philippines
Mongolia

India

Fiji

Afghanistan
Samoa

Nepal

Sri Lanka
Myanmar
Bangladesh
Cambodia
Papua New Guinea
Vanuatu

FSM

Solomon Islands
Timor-Leste
Lao PDR
Kiribati

11111|1N““]“m““"l“mlmm

o
N
o
N
o
o
o
o)
o
<)
o

M 2000 M 2016

FSM = Federated States of Micronesia, Lao PDR = Lao People’s Democratic
Republic, PRC = People’s Republic of China.
Source: Table 1.7.1, Key Indicators for Asia and the Pacific 2018.

Click here for figure data

SDG 8. Promote
Sustained, Inclusive,
and Sustainable
Economic Growth;
Full and Productive
Employment; and Decent Work
for All

DEGENT WORK AND
ECONOMIC GROWTH

o

Economies aim for broad-based, inclusive, and
sustainable economic growth to provide better
prospects, welfare, and opportunities for their
citizens. Providing access to better jobs is essential
to ensure sustainable economic growth and
development. It is the core objective of SDG 8.
Sustaining high levels of economic growth, achieving
full and productive employment, and ensuring
decent work for all will be challenging if economies
continue to deplete their natural resources and do

not leverage technology.

In 2016, the annual growth rates of GDP
per capita for economies in Asia and the Pacific
ranged between -3.8% and 9.6%. Nauru (9.6%),
the PRC (6.8%), Bhutan (6.6%), and Bangladesh
(6.0%) registered the fastest growth rates in 2016,
while Armenia (-0.1%), Fiji (-04%), Kazakhstan
(-0.4%), the Federated States of Micronesia (-0.5%),
Mongolia (-0.7%), Nepal (-0.7%), Azerbaijan (-3.6%),
Darussalam  (-3.8%)
negative growth rates (Table 1.8.1). The economic

and Brunei experienced
performance of economies in Asia and the Pacific has
been supported by robust domestic demand given
slowdowns in external demand, and global trade.

Recent data on annual unemployment rates
for 21 of 36 economies in Asia and the Pacific
reported values below 5%, while unemployment
was over 10% in 7 other economies. Unemployment
rates for youth (15-24 years old) were higher than
for adults 25 years or older (Figure 1.8.1). Further,
gender disparities could be observed, especially
within youth unemployment (Table 1.8.2). The
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sole use of the unemployment rate as a measure of
success in providing decent work can be insufficient,
especially in economies with large informal
sectors, where women and the poor tend to occupy
vulnerable employment. In these cases, examining
underemployment, vulnerable employment, and the
extent of unpaid family work is imperative. Due to
their lower rates of labor force participation, higher
levels of unemployment, and greater likelihood of
being in vulnerable employment, women and the
poor across Asia and the Pacific are less likely to have
access to social protection coverage, unemployment
benefits, pensions, and maternity leave (International

Labour Organization 2018).

Figure 1.8.1: Unemployment Rate, by Age Group
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INDUSTRY, INNOVATION
AND INFRASTRUCTURE

SDG 9. Build Resilient
Infrastructure,
Promote Inclusive
and Sustainable
Industrialization, and
Foster Innovation

o

Amid the
manufacturing and trade

vastly changing landscape in

brought about by
technological innovations, SDG 9 seeks to strengthen
supply chains and retrofit industries across
economies. Investments in smart infrastructure and
innovation are also needed to stimulate economic
activity that ensures sustainable industrialization
while achieving growth in wealth and productivity.
In developing Asia, among 16 of 43
economies the share of manufacturing value
added as a proportion of GDP exceeded 15%,
manufacturing value added per capita (at
constant 2010 prices) was over $5,000 per person
in Singapore ($8,780), and the Republic of Korea
($7,573) in 2017. Manufacturing value added per
capita in 2017 was below $50 per person in Timor-
Leste ($5.8), Tuvalu ($36.6), Nepal ($41.6), and the
Marshall Islands ($48.8). From 2000 to 2017, negative
growth in manufacturing value added per capita was
reported in 10 developing economies. Since 2000, 14
of 43 reporting developing economies have doubled
their manufacturing value added per capita, while
increases of over $1,500 per person (at constant 2010
prices) were reported in the PRC, the Republic of

Korea, Singapore, and Turkmenistan (Figure 1.9.1).

From 2000 to 2015, 23 of the 29 reporting
economies in Asia and the Pacific lowered carbon
dioxide (CO,) emissions per unit of GDP (at
2010 PPP). In 2015, regional economies with the
highest levels of CO, emissions per unit of GDP
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Figure 1.9.1: Manufacturing Value Added per Capita
(constant 2010 $)
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(PPP) were the Central and West Asian economies
of Turkmenistan, Uzbekistan, Kazakhstan, and the
Kyrgyz Republic as well as the East Asian economies
of Mongolia and the PRC. (Table 1.9.3). Data on
CO, emissions per unit of GDP are compiled using
emissions from fuel combustion compared to the
value-added of associated economic activities.

1 REDUCED

INEQUALITIES

SDG 10. Reduce
Inequality Within and
Among Countries

Across Asia and the Pacific, there remains unequal
access to opportunities, public goods, and essential
services among various groups. Inequality created
by factors such as level of wealth, sex, residence,
disability status, ethnicity, and migration status
can create barriers to social mobility and economic
growth. SDG 10 aims to provide more equitable
access to opportunities, so that all people can be
given a chance to participate in growth processes and
fully realize their potential.

Based on the most recent data available, the
growth rate of household expenditure or income
per capita was faster among the bottom 40% of the
population than it was for the overall population
in 11 of 16 reporting economies. The PRC reported
the largest increase (8.9%) in the income per capita
of the bottom 40% of its population, while the
Kyrgyz Republic reported the lowest increase at 0.6%
(Figure 1.10.1). Conversely, Armenia, Bangladesh, the
Lao PDR, Sri Lanka, and Tajikistan registered a lower
growth rate of household expenditure or income per
capita for the bottom 40% of the population than for
the overall population.
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Figure 1.10.1: Growth Rates of Household Expenditure
or Income per Capita among the Bottom 40% and the Total
Population, 2010-2015
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Nearly half the population of Asia and the Pacific
resides in urban areas. As cities continue to be
engines of economic growth and offer opportunities
for improved welfare, urban populations in the region
are expected to overtake those of rural areas by 2022
(United Nations Department of Economic and Social
Affairs 2018). SDG 11, which aims to ensure access
to safe housing and affordable transport and to build
resilience in cities for all, will only be achieved if
urban planning and management efforts are scaled
up. These efforts must address the need to convert
informal settlements into sustainable and resilient
living communities and to bring air-pollution levels
to internationally acceptable standards.

Notwithstanding growing urbanization,
all economies of Asia and the Pacific with

available data have reduced the proportion
of the urban population living in slums. From
2000 to 2014, Democratic
Republic (479 percentage points), Cambodia
(23.8), Bangladesh (22.7), Mongolia (22.2) and
Viet Nam (21.6) decreased the proportion of their

the Lao People’s

urban populations that live in slum areas by at least
20 percentage points (Figure 1.11.1). However, the
decline in the proportion of the urban population
living in slums was fewer than 5 percentage points
for Thailand (1.0), Pakistan (3.2), and Myanmar (4.6).
Inadequate housing facilities persists in several
developing economies of Asia and the Pacific, with
the latest data suggesting that at least half of the
urban population were living in slums, informal
settlements, or inadequate housing in Afghanistan
(62.7%), Cambodia (55.1%), Bangladesh (55.1%), and
Nepal (54.3%) (Table 1.11.1).

Of 43 reporting economies, 19 were affected
by pollution in cities, stemming from fine
particulate matter above twice the suggested
maximum level set by WHO. The concentration
of people living in finite spaces, coupled with high
and rising vehicle ownership in urban areas, can
result in pollution of the surrounding environment.
Air quality is generally monitored by the levels
of fine particulate matter equal to 2.5 microns in
diameter or less, or the levels of fine particulates
together with coarse particles (between 2.5 microns
and 10.0 microns). The maximum level set by the
WHO for this indicator is 10 micrograms per cubic
meter. According to the data for the year 2016, six
economies—Nepal (99.5 micrograms per cubic
meter), India (68.0), Afghanistan (59.9), Bangladesh
(58.6), Pakistan (56.2), and the PRC (51.0)—had
urban concentration levels of more than five times
the WHO safety standards. The data also shows that
four regional economies have managed to be within
the WHO standards. These are the developing
economies of Brunei Darussalam (5.8 micrograms
per cubic meter) and Maldives (7.7), together with
the two developed economies of New Zealand (5.8)
and Australia (7.3).
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Figure 1.11.1: Proportion of Urban Population Living in Slums, 2000 and 2014
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Source:  Table 1.11.1, Key Indicators for Asia and the Pacific 2018.

RESPONSIBLE
CONSUMPTION
ANDPRODUCTION

SDG 12. Ensure 1
Sustainable
Consumption and
Production Patterns

QO

Across the world, increased demands for food, water,
energy, and other vital necessities are driven by
population growth and rising urbanization. Meeting
these demands has affected past and present patterns
of consumption and production. SDG 12 aims to
reduce the world’s ecological footprint by fostering
sustainable ways to produce and consume goods,
services, and resources. The efficient management
of shared natural resources, and the reduction of
toxic waste and pollutants throughout the entire
production and consumption process, are critical to
attaining sustainable development.

From 2000 to 2017, the material footprint of
36 economies in the Asia and Pacific region with

2014

Only economies with available data for both 2000 and 2014 are included. For reference year 2000, data for Cambodia, the Lao People’s Democratic

Click here for figure data

available data increased by 127% from 20.7 billion
metric tons in 2000 to 47.0 billion metric tons in
2017 As of 2017, seven regional economies had over
a billion metric tons of material footprint: the PRC
(27.7 billion metric tons), India (6.1), Japan (3.1),
Indonesia (1.6), Republic of Korea (1.3), Australia
(1.1), and Thailand (1.0). The PRC alone accounted
for nearly three-fifths of the aggregate material
footprint for Asia and the Pacific in 2017. In per capita
terms, Singapore (70.4 metric tons), Australia (42.1),
and New Zealand (24.4) had the highest material
extraction per person in 2015. Three other economies
also had material footprint per capita greater than
20 metric tons: Japan (23.8), Malaysia (22.3), and
Turkmenistan (21.5). Among 35 economies with
available data, only Japan decreased its total material
footprint (by 401.1 million metric tons from 2000
to 2017) and its material footprint per capita (by 4.4
metric tons per person from 2000 to 2015) during the
review periods for these indicators (Table 1.12.1).
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Figure 1.12.1: Domestic Material Consumption per Capita
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The total domestic material consumption
of 43 economies in Asia and the Pacific increased
by 134% from 22.9 billion metric tons in 2000
to 53.6 billion metric tons in 2017. In 2017, the
PRC registered the highest total domestic material
consumption at 35.2 billion metric tons. In per capita
terms, Australia reported highest domestic material
consumption at 38.4 metric tons per person in 2015,
followed by Mongolia (33.5 metric tons per person),
Singapore (33.4), Kazakhstan (28.2), New Zealand
(24.9), PRC (23.6), and Brunei Darussalam (23.3) as
shown in Figure 1.12.1. The Pacific economies of Palau
(1.1 metric tons per person), Tuvalu (1.2), and the

Marshall Islands (1.8) had the lowest consumption
of domestic materials per capita in 2015. From 2000
to 2015, 12 economies in Asia and the Pacific more
than doubled their levels of consumption per capita.
These included Armenia, Azerbaijan, Cambodia,
Georgia, the Lao PDR, the Marshall Islands, Palau,
the PRC, Tajikistan, Timor-Leste, Tonga,
Viet Nam. Conversely, consumption per capita was
reduced over the same period in 6 of the 42 reporting
economies, including the two developed economies—

and

Australia and Japan.

SDG 13. Take Urgent 13 cur
Action to Combat
Climate Change and @

its Impacts

The increasing frequency and intensity of extreme
weather events, rising sea levels, and other volatile
climatic variables are of global concern. Among
other issues, the impacts of climate change can
affect livelihoods, food production, energy security,
and social cohesion. Consequently, countries have
committed to actions to combat climate change.
SDG 13 focuses on development that is sensitive to
climate change and its impacts, especially for the
most vulnerable in society.

Across Asia and the Pacific, 28 of the region’s
48 ADB member economies had, by at least in
2015, strategies and regulatory mechanisms for
disaster risk reduction and management in line
with the Sendai Framework (Table 1.13.1). The
impact of disaster depends not only on the type of
hazard, but also the extent of exposure to the hazard.
The Sendai Framework for Disaster Risk Reduction
2015-2030, successor to the Hyogo Framework for
Action 2005-2015, outlines seven targets and four
priorities for action to build the resilience of nations
and communities to disaster and climate risks.
The Sendai Framework is a voluntary, nonbinding
agreement among nations. It recognizes that the
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state has the primary role to reduce disaster risk,
but that responsibility should be shared with other
stakeholders, including local governments and the
private sector. The monitoring and implementation
of the Sendai Framework are targeted at devising
initiatives for disaster risk reduction, especially for
the many economies of Asia and the Pacific that are
highly exposed to the harmful effects of climate-
related disasters. For a discussion on the frequency of
natural disasters, fatalities, and damage costs in Asia
and the Pacific please refer to Box 1.13.1.

SDG 14. Conserve 14 &

BELOW WATER

and Sustainably Use

the Oceans, Seas, and
Marine Resources for
Sustainable Development

While seas and oceans cover nearly 70% of the
planet’s surface and play a critical role in the
provision of vital ecosystems, their deterioration has
been a result of overexploitation, pollution, and the
impacts of climate change. SDG 14 emphasizes the
use and conservation of the ocean and its resources,
including coastal areas. This entails directing human
behavior toward sustainable practices and actions to
preserve the pristine nature of our oceans, seas, and
marine environments.

In the Cook Islands and Palau, over 80%
of marine areas were covered by some form
of environmental protection. However, in 19
of 36 reporting economies, the corresponding
coverage was below 1%. The remaining 15
economies had coverage rates of oceans reserved for
long-term conservation ranging from 1% to around
41% (Figure 1.14.1). Globally, only about 7% of ocean
areas are designated as marine protected areas
(World Bank 2018). Protecting these marine areas is
vital for curtailing declines in biodiversity, rebuilding
depleted fish stocks, and ensuring long-term and
sustainable use of marine natural resources.

Figure 1.14.1: Coverage of Protected Areas in Relation to
Marine Areas, 2017
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SDG 15. Protect,
Restore, and
Promote Sustainable
Use of Terrestrial
Ecosystems; Sustainably
Manage Forests; Combat
Desertification; Halt and
Reverse Land Degradation; and
Halt Biodiversity Loss

1 LIFE
ON LAND

Our lives, livelihoods, and continued sustenance
hinge on the health of the earth’s terrestrial
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Box 1.13.1: Disaster Counts, Fatalities, and Damage Costs

While some economies have started compiling data on the number of disaster-related deaths, missing persons, and people affected by
disasters, trends are difficult to establish, given the paucity of data and lack of disaggregation by type of disaster. Alternative disaster
databases have been developed by other interested parties such as insurance companies and researchers. Of these databases, the most
comprehensive, publicly available database on natural disasters is the Emergency Event (EM-DAT) database,? which suggests that over
4,800 natural disasters occurred in Asia and the Pacific from 1971 to 2015 (more information in the figure below). Of these, around half
occurred from 2001 to 2015, of which 83% were climate-related disasters comprising meteorological (storms), hydrological (floods and
wet mass movements), and climatological (drought and wildfire) disasters. It has been observed that over 9 out of 10 of climate-related
disasters occurred in developing economies, while developed economies also have not been spared from these hazards (less than 10%).

From 2001 to 2015, Asia and the Pacific recorded an average of 127 reported fatalities per climate-related disaster. Fatality rates from
disasters are sensitive to the chosen reference years, the severity of the hazard, and the coping capacity of an economy. A huge number
of deaths were recorded as a result of Typhoon Nargis in Myanmar in 2008, which directly led to over 138,000 fatalities as well as 60,000
deaths in other countries from resulting tsunamis. Accounting for such outliers, fatalities from climate-related disasters do not appear to
be increasing, unlike the incidence of climate-related disasters and their respective damages.

Damage costsP in absolute terms rose from 1971 to 2015 (more information in the figure below). Such a trend arises largely due to increasing
populations and higher infrastructure costs (Economist Intelligence Unit 2012). In the same period, storms, floods, and other climate-
related events accounted for 58% of the damages resulting from natural disasters and 42% of total damages due to geophysical disasters.
Costs from both climate-related disasters and geophysical disasters have been rising in recent years compared to previous decades. From
2006 to 2015, climate-related damages were three times those of 2 decades earlier, while the damage costs for geophysical disasters in
the corresponding period were 3.5 times the costs from 1986 to 1995. From 1971 to 2015, disaster costs in East Asia contributed over half
of the total costs of climate-related disasters across Asia and the Pacific, and about a quarter of the costs across Asia and the Pacific from
geophysical disasters. In the same period, economies of developed Asia carried a huge bulk (71%) of total disaster costs from geophysical
hazards. The 2011 tsunami in Japan alone had a damage bill of $210 billion, or about 3.6% of the economy’s gross domestic product.

More disaggregation of disaster data by location—as well as data on the sex or age of deaths, missing persons, and affected persons—
would are needed to ensure better policies to reduce the exposure of vulnerable communities to climate disasters.

Frequency of Disasters in Asia and Pacific Total Number of Deaths vs.
by Disaster Subgroup, 1971-2015 Total Number of Damages: 1971-2015
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a The Emergency Event Database (EM-DAT) http://www.emdat.be/ is maintained by the Centre for Research on the Epidemiology of Disasters (CRED).
b EM-DAT’s data on disaster damage costs (in nominal United States dollars) reflect both direct and indirect consequences of a disaster on the economy. These
data are likely subject to issues of comparability across economies or even within an economy.

Sources: Economist Intelligence Unit. 2012. Counting the Cost of Calamities. The Economist. 14 Jan. http://www.economist.com/node/21542755 (accessed 15 July
2012). V. Thomas, J.R.G. Albert, and C. Hepburn. 2014. Contributors to the Frequency of Intense Climate Disasters in Asia-Pacific Countries. C. Climatic Change
(2014) 126: 381. Springer-Verlag.



ecosystems. Human activity, however, can harm the
planet’s delicately poised habitats and ecosystems.
Vigorous efforts are required for promoting the
sustainable use of forests, wetlands, drylands, and
mountains. Economies of the world must work to
reduce the losses of natural habitats and biodiversity,
halt and reverse land degradation, halt desertification
and revitalize desert areas, and reduce the threat of
extinction to many plant and animal species. SDG 15
emphasizes the need for urgent action to improve
the management of natural resources to ensure that
future generations will continue to benefit from
terrestrial and related ecosystems.

In 2017, 25 of 47 reporting economies
garnered a score of at least 0.8 on the Red List
Index (RLI), a measure of change in aggregate
extinction risk across groups of species. However,
eight economies scored 0.7 or lower on the RLI.
The RLI for each economy is a composite measure
representing aggregate survival probability (the
inverse of extinction risk) for all birds, mammals,
amphibians, corals, and cycads occurring within the
economy, weighted by the fraction of each species’
distribution occurring within the economy. Values
of the index range from 0.0 (indicating all species
are categorized as “extinct”) to 1.0 (indicating
all species are categorized as “least concern”).
The eight economies which had RLI scores of 0.7
or lower include Malaysia (0.69), the Federated
States of Micronesia (0.69), India (0.68), Fiji (0.67),
Vanuatu (0.67), the Philippines (0.65), New Zealand
(0.63), and Sri Lanka (0.57) as shown in Figure
1.15.1. After Palau, which decreased its RLI score
from 0.91 in 2000 to 0.75 in 2017, Malaysia and
Sri Lanka registered the largest declines of 0.14 and
0.09 index points, respectively. The RLI scores of all
member economies in Asia and the Pacific, except
Nepal were lower in 2017 compared with 2000,
although the increase in the index score for Nepal
was negligible (Figure 1.15.1).

Figure 1.15.1: Red List Index
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Key Indicators for Asia and the Pacific 2018

1 PEAGE, JUSTICE
ANDSTRONG

SDG 16. Promote

Peaceful and N
Inclusive Societies !:
for Sustainable

Development; Provide Access
to Justice for All; and Build
Effective, Accountable, and
Inclusive Institutions at All
Levels

SDG 16 aims to promote peaceful and inclusive
societies by providing access to justice for all and
building effective, transparent, and accountable
institutions at all levels to uphold political stability,
human rights, and the rule of law.

Intentional homicide rates ranged between 0
and1per100,000populationinthethreedeveloped
member economies of Australia, Japan, and New
Zealand and in 11 economies in developing Asia
to more than 10 per 100,000 population in two
economies of Asia and the Pacific. Tuvalu (18.6
intentional homicides per 100,000 population) and
the Philippines (11.0) recorded the highest rates
among the 43 reporting economies in the most
recent year (ranging from 2011 to 2016) (Figure
1.16.1 and Table 1.16.1). Across Asia and the Pacific,
economies with intentional homicides between 0
and 1 for every 100,000 population include Georgia
(1.0); New Zealand (1.0); Tonga (1.0); Australia (0.9);
Maldives (0.8); Taipei,China (0.8); the Republic of
Korea (0.7); the PRC (0.6); Brunei Darussalam (0.5);
Indonesia (0.5); Hong Kong, China (0.4); Japan (0.3);
Singapore (0.3); and Nauru (0.0). Although the rate
of intentional homicides decreased in 29 economies
since 2000, including in populous economies such
as the PRC, India, Indonesia, and Pakistan, the rates
increased in eight regional economies (Figure 1.16.1).
Victims of intentional homicides across Asia and the
Pacific are often men, with the share of male victims
exceeding 85% for some economies (UNESCAP
2017). Empirical studies also suggest a correlation
between crime rates, especially those of violent
crime, and inequality (Rufrancos et al. 2013).

While the proportion of firms receiving at
least one request for a bribe was not more than
5% in countries such as Bhutan and Georgia,
the prevalence of bribery was as high as 25% or
more in 15 of the 28 reporting economies. Bribery
often enters the public consciousness through media
reporting of scandals, investigations, or prosecutions.
However, by its very nature, corruption can be
challenging to measure. In its Enterprise Surveys,
the World Bank asks firms if they are solicited for
gifts or informal payments when meeting with public

Figure 1.16.1: Number of Victims of Intentional Homicide
per 100,000 Population
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officials. The bribery prevalence rates resulting from
these surveys give information on the experience of
bribery occurring in the context of service delivery
and/or transactions, but these do not cover other
forms of corruption.

SDG 17. Strengthen 17 Poneeses

FOR THE GOALS

the Means of
Implementation and @
Revitalize the Global
Partnership for Sustainable
Development

Ensuring that the targets and goals for sustainable
development are achieved requires effective
partnerships, since the SDGs are more ambitious
and larger in scope than their predecessors, the
Millennium Development Goals (MDGs). SDG 17
aims to ensure that no one is left behind as economies
of the world grow and prosper. It is important that
governments, development agencies, and other
stakeholders work cohesively towards finding
creative solutions to finance better quality statistical
data, increase transparency in monitoring and
accountability, and leverage partnerships to support
the most vulnerable communities, including those in
least developed economies, landlocked developing
economies, and small-island developing states.

The dollar value of financial and technical
assistance increased in 31 of 40 reporting
economies when comparing averages over
the periods 2000-2008 and 2009-2016. The
dollar value of the average financial and technical
assistance between the two periods of time grew
by over 250% in Kazakhstan, Mongolia, Myanmar,
and Uzbekistan (Figure 1.171). In absolute
terms, Afghanistan ($897.3 million), Indonesia
($676.1 million), Pakistan ($480.2 million), and
Viet Nam ($406.3 million) had the largest growth
in average financial and technical assistance over
the two periods of time. Meanwhile, four Pacific

Figure 1.17.1: Dollar Value of Financial and Technical
Assistance Committed to Developing Countries
(constant 2016 $ million)
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economies—the Federated States of Micronesia,
the Marshall Islands, Solomon Islands, and Timor-
Leste—experienced reductions in average assistance
of at least $5 million, comparing 2000-2008 with
2009-2016.

Resources made available to strengthen
statistical capacity increased from $31.6 million
in 2006 to $52.9 million in 2015. International
resources to strengthen statistical capacity were
increased in Central and West Asia, East Asia,
South Asia, and Southeast Asia, with only the
Pacific receiving fewer resources. In 2015, 20 of
the 39 reporting economies had larger amounts
of international resources relative to 2006, with
increases of at least $1 million in nine economies: the
Philippines ($5.8 million), the PRC ($4.7 million),
Myanmar ($4.2 million), Azerbaijan ($3.6 million),
Armenia ($3.3 million), the Kyrgyz Republic ($3.1
million), Georgia ($2.9 million), Bangladesh ($2.8
million), and Tajikistan ($1.7 million). The Philippines
also reported the highest value for resources made
available to statistical capacity development at $6.6
million in 2015, followed by the PRC ($6.3 million)
and Myanmar ($5.4 million).

New and huge data demands. The approved
framework for global monitoring of the SDGs consists
of 232 indicators with greater disaggregation than the
MDGs and across a wider spectrum of topics. This
requires national statistical systems and the global
statistical system to work closely with each other to
identify strategies to produce more disaggregated
and better-quality data. Currently, national statistical
systems, with the assistance of their governments and
the development community, are working towards
addressing these data demands across all tiers of the
SDG indicators.

Limited data availability for Sustainable
Development Goal indicators. Since the launch

of the SDGs in 2015, significant progress has been
made towards closing the gap on data definitions and
ensuring their timely availability. However, there
is scope for further improvement. An assessment
undertaken by ADB and UNESCAP on the extent of
data availability for the SDG indicators across Asia
and the Pacific revealed that only 52% of the SDG
indicators had some data. Moreover, an assessment
made by UNESCAP (2017) revealed that 11% of Tier I
indicators, 34% of Tier II indicators, and 93% of Tier
I1I indicators do not have any data available (Figure
1.18.1). Only 26% of all SDG indicators are amenable
to trend analysis at the regional level, with two or
more data points available for these indicators for
50% or more economies in Asia and the Pacific.

Figure 1.18.1: Distribution of Sustainable Development Goal
Indicators, by Tier and by Data Availability
(number of indicators)
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50% (or more) of the economies in Asia and the Pacific or relevant
economy grouping from 2000 to 2017.

3. Status Limited: if a particular indicator has at least one data point
available but for less than 50% of the economies in Asia and the Pacific or
relevant economy grouping from 2000 to 2017.

4. No Data: if no data points are available for any of the economies in Asia
and the Pacific or relevant economy grouping from 2000 to 2017.

United Nations Economic and Social Commission for Asia
and the Pacific. 2017. Statistical Yearbook for Asia and the
Pacific 2017 Measuring SDG progress in Asia and the Pacific: Is
There Enough Data? Bangkok.

Source:

There may be disparities in data availability
for SDG indicators across economic, social, and
environmental dimensions as national statistics
offices prioritize data production on economic
indicators. Further, SDG indicators with a social
dimension that overlap with indicators for the
MDGs would be expected to have relatively good



data availability. Most national statistics offices
across Asia and the Pacific conduct population
and housing censuses every decade, and such
sources provide baseline data for socioeconomic
information requirements, including SDG indicators
with economic and social dimensions. Aside from
censuses, data (and updates) on SDG indicators are
sourced from household surveys—such as labor force
surveys, household income, and expenditure surveys;
demographic and health surveys, establishment
surveys; agriculture surveys; etc.—as well as from
administrative reporting systems, but the frequency
of data on SDG indicators would depend on the
regularity of these data collection activities.

Gaps in data granularity. Since the principle
of the SDGs is to leave no one behind, many of the
SDG indicators require disaggregation by location,
sex, gender, age, income, ethnicity, migration status,
disability status, and other relevant dimensions.
Granular data can illustrate disparities within and
across countries. However, the extent to which
specific groups are disproportionately at risk, for
example, to lack of housing and security of tenure
in slums, is currently difficult to decipher given
the lack of data disaggregation and interlinkages
across indicators. Sex disaggregations, even for basic
indicators such as extreme poverty rates based on the
$1.90 a day (at 2011 purchasing power parity), are not
currently available. Similarly, poverty numbers are
currently unavailable for vulnerable groups, such as
persons with disabilities or indigenous peoples, since
the sample surveys that form the basis for poverty
calculations are only designed to obtain an overall
picture of welfare conditions. To obtain poverty
data for groups that have a small share of the total
population, investments in population registers and/
or special surveys need to be made.

With the growing use of information and

communication  technology, innovative data
sources such as big data and crowdsourced data
can potentially address gaps in data granularity
in monitoring the SDGs. Unlike censuses, sample

surveys, and administrative reporting systems (all

of which have well-defined target populations),
some types of big data may not represent underlying
populations of interest. Careful attention is needed
when complementing surveys and other conventional
data sources with big data to ensure that reliable
statistical inferences can be made (Cox et al. 2018).

Lack of data comparability. SDG indicators,
such as the proportion of the urban population
living in slums or the proportion of the population
with access to safely managed sanitation services,
require data on housing conditions that may not be
fully comparable across countries due to differences
in definitions. Comparisons across economies are
likewise difficult for urban-rural disaggregation of
SDG indicators, due to variations in the definition
of “urban” and “rural” across time and countries
(Box 2.1.1).

Sparse data and irregular frequency.
Indicators that provide a useful description of
income inequality, such as the growth in household
income of those in the bottom 40th percentile of
income distribution in relation to national averages,
are only currently available for a few economies.
Indicators on material footprint and domestic
material consumption, which are widely accepted
as strategic sustainability indicators of production
and consumption, are not produced annually. Data to
monitor progress made towards addressing climate
change are sparse.

Frequency is also of concern, and some
indicators, such as the coverage of protected areas in
relation to marine areas, are not regularly collected
alongside other challenges such as difficulty in
determining whether a site conforms to standards
on the definition of a protected area. Further, some
protected areas are not assigned management
categories. While access to remote sensing data has
improved in recent years, these data have their own
limitations in assessing land use. For example, forest
regrowth cannot easily be detected with remote-
sensing techniques.



While the indicators

included in the framework for monitoring the SDGs

Data limitations.

are carefully chosen, they may have some limitations.
The labor share in GDP, for instance, does not include
the income of the self-employed, and yet a sizeable
proportion of the employed population in developing
Asia is made up of people who are self-employed.
Current measures of poverty used by economies are
largely based on income or consumption data, while
the SDG indicators include a multidimensional
poverty measure, which has yet to be tested on a
wider scale.

Cities face many challenges in relation to
pollution, traffic, and inadequate housing for the
poor, and these challenges are further fueled by
migration and population growth, changes in family
structures, inequalities of opportunity for excluded
groups and rising insecurity. The interconnectedness
of these issues is not easy to explore using currently
available data.

As regards the Red List Index, since the
composite index is aggregated across multiple
taxonomic groups, it can be updated annually, but the
index does not adequately capture the deteriorating
status of common species that are abundant and
widespread but are declining gradually. Other
indicators for monitoring many targets under SDG
15 are also sparsely available. The absence of a
framework of monitoring terrestrial ecosystems, low
data availability, and the lack of good quality data
has ecological implications and must be carefully
addressed.

Measurement errors. The quality of data
for all the SDG indicators needs to be considered
when uncovering trends and patterns, as data are
subject to measurement issues. Farmer self-reports
of land area and production are known to have
significant biases (Dillon and Rao 2018). Calculation

of mortality rates in children under the age of 5
years requires complete counts of live births and
child deaths by precise age, which are not always
available due to lacking civil registration systems in
some developing economies of Asia and the Pacific.
Maternal deaths are likewise not always accounted
for given incomplete or inaccurate records on causes
of death. The measurement of quality education is a
challenge given the lack of standard definitions for
minimum competency. Anthropometric measures of
malnutrition (including stunted heights) are subject
to measurement errors and issues around reference
standards, i.e., local versus international standards.
Access to safely managed drinking water services,
access to safely managed sanitation, and information
on hygiene crucially depend on more and better data,
particularly administrative data sources (WHO and
UNICEF 2017).

As far as international support to statistics is
concerned, full coverage of all statistical capacity
development programs cannot be guaranteed in
the data compiled by PARIS21 for measuring the
dollar-value support for statistics development.
Double counting of projects may happen. The
data may also be inflated by working with project
totals for multisector projects. Further, donor-side
commitments do not necessarily translate to actual
disbursements to the ODA-recipient economies.

Reliability of data on SDG indicators depends on
the quality of the underlying data sources. Economies
need to increase investment, look for innovative
data sources, and form strategic partnerships with
a range of stakeholders to ensure that data quality,
comparability, measurement, and timeliness can be
enhanced. The result will be good development data
that can be used for evidence-based policymaking
that eventually translates into better outcomes in
sustainable development.
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Table 1.1.1: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 1—No Poverty

Target 1.1: By 2030, eradicate extreme poverty for all people everywhere, measured as people living below the
international poverty line of $1.90 a day (2011 PPP)

1.1.1a: Proportion of Population Living below 1.1.1b: Proportion of Employed Population Living below the
the $1.90 a Day (2011 PPP) Poverty Line?b International Poverty Line, by Age Group and Sexb-
(@) (%)
ADB Regional Member 2017
Age Group
2000 2016 15+ 15-24 25+
Total Female Male
Developing ADB Member Economies

Central and West Asia
Afghanistan 83.4 86.4 82.9 82.9 83.7
Armenia 19.3 (2001) 1.8 1.3 1.6 1.1 22 1.3
Azerbaijand 2.7 (2001) 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2
Georgia 21.0 4.2 5.5 4.0 6.8 6.6 5.4
Kazakhstan 10.5 (2001) 0.0 (2015)
Kyrgyz Republic 42.2 1.4 18 0.7 25 15 18
Pakistan 28.6 (2001) 6.1 (2013) 41 4.7 3.9 4.2 4.0
Tajikistan 30.8 (2003) 4.8 (2015) 4.0 3.9 4.0 4.1 3.9
Turkmenistan 0.8 0.2 1.2 0.7 0.8
Uzbekistand 62.0 5.4 2.2 7.7 6.0 53

East Asia
China, People’s Republic of 31.9 (2002) 1.4 (2014) 3.0 3.2 2.9 4.0 2.9
Hong Kong, Chinaf
Korea, Republic off 0.3 (2006) 0.3 (2012)
Mongolia 10.6 (2002) 0.5 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2
Taipei,China

South Asia
Bangladesh 34.8 14.8 415 46.6 39.5 44.4 40.9
Bhutan 35.2 (2003) 2.2 (2012) 1.2 13 1.2 1.8 1.2
India 38.2 (2004) 21.2 (2011) 11.1 12.3 10.7 14.2 10.6
Maldives 10.0 (2002) 7.3 (2009) 1.6 2.0 15 2.0 15
Nepal 46.1 (2003) 15.0 (2010) 5.7 5.7 5.8 5.6 57
Sri Lanka 8.3 (2002) 0.7 11 1.0 11 13 11

Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam
Cambodia 16.1 157 16.4 19.2 15.0
Indonesia 39.3 6.5 6.3 6.3 6.3 6.5 6.3
Lao People’s Democratic Republic 33.8 (2002) 22.7 (2012) 47.7 47.4 48.0 52.2 46.3
Malaysia 0.4 (2004) 0.3 (2009) 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1
Myanmar 6.4 (2015) 18.5 19.3 17.9 21.5 17.6
Philippines 14.5 8.3 (2015) 3.9 2.9 4.6 51 3.7
Singapore
Thailand 2.5 0.0 (2013)
Viet Nam 38.0 (2002) 2.6 (2014) 1.6 17 1.6 3.0 1.4

The Pacific
Cook Islands
Fiji 4.9 (2002) 1.4 (2013) 1.2 13 1.2 15 11
Kiribati 12.9 (2006)
Marshall Islands
Micronesia, Federated States of 8.0 (2005) 16.0 (2013)
Nauru
Palau
Papua New Guinea 38.0 (2009) 19.4 183 20.5 235 18.2
Samoa 0.6 (2008)
Solomon Islands 45.6 (2005) 25.1 (2013) 17.8 17.8 17.8 21.8 l16.4
Timor-Leste 42.5 (2001) 30.3 (2014) 2.7 2.5 2.7 3.6 2.5
Tonga 2.8 (2001) 1.1 (2009)
Tuvalu 3.3 (2010)
Vanuatu 13.2 (2010)

Developed ADB Member Economies

Australia
Japan

New Zealand

continued on next page



Table 1.1.1: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 1—No Poverty (continued)

Target 1.2: By 2030, reduce at least by half the proportion of men, women, and children of all ages living in poverty
in all its dimensions according to national definitions
1.2.1: Proportion of Population Living below the National Poverty Line, by Urban-Rural Location?

. %)
ADB Regional Member 2000 2016
Total Urban Rural Total Urban Rural
Developing ADB Member Economies
Central and West Asia
Afghanistan 33.7 (2007) 54.5 41.6 58.5
Armenia 53.5 (2004) 29.4 28.8 30.4
Azerbajjand 49.0 (2001) 5.9
Georgia 34.3¢ (2004) 34.4 ¢ (2004) 34.1¢ (2004) 21.9¢ (2017) 18.6¢ (2017) 26.6 ¢ (2017)
Kazakhstan 46.7 (2001) 36.0 (2001) 59.4 (2001) 2.6
Kyrgyz Republic 62.6 53.3 67.6 25.4 18.6 29.0
Pakistan 64.3 (2001) 50.0 (2001) 70.2  (2001) 29.5 (2013) 182 (2013) 35.6 (2013)
Tajikistan 72.4  (2003) 68.8 (2003) 73.8 (2003) 313 (2015) 23.2  (2015) 35.2 (2015)
Turkmenistan
Uzbekistand 12.3
East Asia
China, People’s ReFUb“C of 49.8 4.5
Hong Kong, China 14.7
Korea, Republic off 17.9
Mongolia 36.1 (2003) 30.3 (2003) 43.4  (2003) 29.6 27.1 34.9
Taipei,China 0.7¢ 14¢
South Asia
Bangladesh 48.9 35.2 52.3 24.3 18.9 26.4
Bhutan 23.2  (2007) 1.7 (2007) 30.9 (2007) 8.2 (2017) 0.8 (2017) 119 (2017)
India 37.2h (2004) 25.7 h (2004) 41.8h (2004) 21.9h (2011) 13.7h (2011) 25.7h (2011)
Maldives 21.01 (2002) 15.07 (2009)
Nepal 30.9 (2003) 9.6 (2003) 34.6  (2003) 25.2  (2010) 15.5 (2010) 27.4 (2010)
Sri Lanka 22.7 (2002) 7.9 (2002) 24.7 (2002) 4.1 1.9 4.3
Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam .
Cambodia 47.8 (2007) 53.2 (2007) 14.0 (2014)
Indonesia 19.11) 1461 22.41] 10.6 k (2017) 7.7k (2017) 13.9k (2017)
Lao People’s Democratic Republic ~ 33.5  (2002) 19.7  (2002) 37.6  (2002) 23.2  (2012) 10.0 (2012) 28.6 (2012)
Malaysia 6.0 (2002) 2.3 (2002) 13.5 (2002) 0.4 0.2 1.0
Myanmar 48.2  (2004) . 32.1 (2015) 145 (2015) 38.8 (2015)
Philippines 26.6 (2006) 216 (2015)
Singapore .
Thailand 42.3 22.2 51.4 8.6
Viet Nam 28.9 (2002) 6.6 (2002) 35.6 (2002) 7.0 (2015) 2.5 (2015) 9.2 (2015)
The Pacific
Cook Islands 28.4! (2006)
Fiji 35.0! (2002) 28.0' (2002) 40.0' (2002) 28.11 (2013) 19.8! (2013) 36.7! (2013)
Kiribati 21.8! (2006)
Marshall Islands 52.7 1 (2002)
Micronesia, Federated States of 31.4' (2005) 4121 (2013)
Nauru 25.11 (2006) 24.0 (2013)
Palau 2491 (2006)
Papua New Guinea 39.9 m (2009) 29.3m (2009) 41.6 ™ (2009)
Samoa 2291 (2002) 18.8! (2013)
Solomon lslands 23.0 ™ (2005) 12.7 m (2012) 9.1m (2012) 13.6 M (2012)
Timor-Leste 50.4 (2007) 38.3  (2007) 54.7 (2007) 41.8 (2014) 28.3 (2014) 47.1 (2014)
Tonga 16.2! (2001) 22.1" (2015)
Tuvalu 21.21 (2004) 26.3! (2010) 24.81 (2010) 27.51 (2010)
Vanuatu 13.0! (2006) 11.5 ! (2006) 12.7! (2010) 10.0' (2010)
Developed ADB Member Economies
Australia
Japan

New Zealand

... = data not available, 0.0 = magnitude is less than half of unit employed or true zero, ADB = Asian Development Bank, PPP = purchasing power parity.

o

For indicator 1.1.1a and indicator 1.2.1, the year indicated in the table refers to the year when the household survey data were collected. For economies where the household survey
data collection period bridged two calendar years, the table reports the first year.

For indicator 1.1.1a, data are consumption-based, except for Malaysia, where data are income-based. For indicator 1.1.1a and indicator 1.1.1b, the estimates are based on the
international poverty line of $1.90 a day (2011 PPP).

Data are taken from International Labour Organization modelled estimates and projections, which include both estimates and real values. All data reflected are modelled estimates.
For Indicator 1.1.1a, the latest available estimate for Azerbaijan is for 2005: 0.0%. For Uzbekistan, the latest available estimate is for 2003: 62.1%

Refers to absolute poverty or the share of the population under the absolute poverty line.

For indicator 1.2.1, the earliest available estimate for Hong Kong, China is for 2009: 16.0%. For the Republic of Korea, the earliest available estimate is for 2012: 16.5%.

Refers to the percentage of the low-income population to the total population.

Based on Tendulkar methodology, using mixed reference period.

Based on half the median of Atoll expenditure per person per day in 2009-2010 equivalent to 22 rufiyaa.

Reference period is February 2000.

Reference period is March 2017.

Data refer to the percentage of the population living below the basic needs poverty line.

m Refers to poverty headcount ratio using the upper poverty line.

o

— X" T S0 h0o a0

Sources: Economy sources; World Bank. PovcalNet Database. http://iresearch.worldbank.org/PovcalNet/povDuplicateWB.aspx (accessed 18 June 2018); United Nations.
Sustainable Development Goals Indicators Database. http://unstats.un.org/sdgs/indicators/database/ (accessed 13 July 2018); World Bank. World Development
Indicators. http://databank.worldbank.org/data/reports.aspx2source=world-development-indicators (accessed 15 July 2018); International Labour Organisation. ILOSTAT.
http://www.ilo.org/ilostat (accessed 22 June 2018); and Pacific National Minimum Development Indicators. https://www.spc.int/nmdi/ (accessed 15 June 2018).



Table 1.2.1: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 2—Zero Hunger

Target 2.1: By 2030, end
hunger and ensure access
by all people, in particular

the poor and people in

vulnerable situations, Target 2.2: By 2030, end all forms of malnutrition, including achieving,
including infants, to safe, by 2025, the internationally agreed targets on stunting and wasting in children
nutritious, and sufficient under 5 years of age, and address the nutritional needs of adolescent girls,
food all year round pregnant and lactating women, and older persons
2.2.2a: Prevalence of 2.2.2b: Prevalence of
2.2.1: Prevalence of Malnutrition (Wasting) Malnutrition (Overweight)
ADB Regional Member 2.1.1: Prevailence of Stunting among Children among Children under 5 among Children under
Undernourishment under 5 Years of Agec Years of Agec 5 Years of Agec
() (%) () (%)
20002 2015b 2000 2016 2000 2016 2000 2016
Developing ADB Member Economies
Central and West Asia
Afghanistan 46.1 23.0 59.3 (2004) 40.9 (2013) 8.6 (2004) 9.5 (2013) 4.6 (2004) 5.4 (2013)
Armenia 23.8 4.4 17.7 9.4 2.5 4.2 16.0 13.6
Azerbaijan 23.2 <2.5 24.1 18.0 (2013) 9.0 3.1 (2013) 6.2 13.0 (2013)
Georgia 13.7 7.0 14.7 (2005) 11.3 (2009) 3.0 (2005) 1.6 (2009) 21.0 (2005) 19.9 (2009)
Kazakhstan 5.9 <2.5 17.5 (2006) 8.0 (2015) 49 (2006) 3.1 (2015) 169 (2006) 9.3 (2015)
Kyrgyz Republic 16.3 6.4 18.1 (2006) 129 (2014) 3.4 (2006) 2.8 (2014) 10.7 (2006) 7.0 (2014)
Pakistan 23.4 19.9 415 (2001) 450 (2012) 14.2 (2001) 105 (2012) 4.8 (2001) 4.8 (2012)
Tajikistan 42.4 30.1 42.1 26.8 (2012) 9.4 9.9 (2012) 6.7 (2005) 6.6 (2012)
Turkmenistan 8.2 5.5 28.1 11.5 (2015) 7.1 4.2 (2015) 4.5 (2006) 5.9 (2015)
Uzbekistan 16.4 6.3 25.3 (2002) 8.9 (2002) 11.1 (2002)
East Asia
China, People’s Republic of 16.1 9.7 17.8 8.1 (2013) 2.5 1.9 (2013) 3.4 6.6 (2010)
Hong Kong, China 2.4 <2.5
Korea, Republic of <25 <2.5 2.5 (2003) 2.5 (2010) 0.9 (2003) 1.2 (2010) 6.2 (2003) 7.3 (2010)
Mongolia 35.1 19.6 29.8 10.8 (2013) 7.1 1.0 (2013) 127 10.5 (2013)
Taipei,China 4.0 5.2
South Asia
Bangladesh 20.8 15.1 50.8 36.1 (2014) 125 14.3 (2014 0.9 1.4 (2014)
Bhutan 349 (2008) 33.6 (2010) 4.7 (2008) 5.9 (2010) 4.4 (2008) 7.6 (2010)
India 17.2 145 47.9 (2006) 38.4 (2015) 20.0 (2006) 21.0 (2015) 1.9 (2006) 2.1 (2015)
Maldives 14.0 8.5 319 (2001) 20.3 (2009) 13.4 (2001) 10.2 (2009) 3.9 (2001) 6.5 (2009)
Nepal 22.0 8.1 57.1 (2001) 3538 11.3 (2001) 9.7 0.7 (2001) 1.2
Sri Lanka 29.6 221 18.4 17.3 155 151 1.0 2.0
Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam 31 <2.5 19.7 (2009) 2.9 (2009) 8.3 (2009)
Cambodia 29.2 153 49.2 324 (2014) 169 9.6 (2014) 4.0 2.0 (2014)
Indonesia 17.8 7.9 42.4 36.4 (2013) 5.5 13.5 (2013) 15 11.5 (2013)
Lao People’s Democratic Republic ~ 37.6 171 48.2 43.8 (2011) 175 6.4 (2011) 27 2.0 (2011)
Malaysia 2.8 <2.5 17.2 (2006) 20.7 11.5 6.0
Myanmar 48.4 16.9 40.8 29.2 10.7 7.0 2.4 13
Philippines 20.4 13.8 33.8 (2003) 33.4 (2015) 6.0 (2003) 7.1 (2015) 2.4 (2003) 3.9 (2015)
Singapore 4.4 3.6 2.6
Thailand 18.8 9.5 15.7 (2006) 10.5 4.7 (2006) 5.4 8.0 (2006) 8.2
Viet Nam 24.3 10.7 43.4 24.6 (2015) 6.1 6.4 (2015) 2.5 5.3 (2015)
The Pacific
Cook Islands
Fiji 4.8 4.6 7.5 (2004) 6.3 (2004) 5.1 (2004)
Kiribati 4.4 3.3
Marshall Islands
Micronesia, Federated States of
Nauru 24.0 (2007) 1.0 (2007) 2.8 (2007)
Palau
Papua New Guinea 43.9 (2005) 49.5 (2010) 4.4 (2005) 14.3 (2010) 3.4 (2005) 13.8 (2010)
Samoa 53 3.2 4.7 (2014) 3.7 (2014) 5.4 (2014)
Solomon Islands 151 13.9 32.8 (2007) 31.6 (2015) 4.3 (2007) 7.9 (2015) 2.5 (2007) 3.9 (2015)
Timor-Leste 40.8 26.9 55.7 (2002) 50.2 (2013) 13.7 (2002) 11.0 (2013) 5.7 (2002) 1.5 (2013)
Tonga 8.1 (2012) 5.2 (2012) 17.3 (2012)
Tuvalu 10.0 (2007) 3.3 (2007) 6.3 (2007)
Vanuatu 8.2 6.9 259 (2007) 28.5 (2013) 5.9 (2007) 4.4 (2013) 47 (2007) 4.6 (2013)
Developed ADB Member Economies
Australia <25 <2.5 2.0 (2007) 7.7 (2007)
Japan <25 <2.5 7.1 (2010) 2.3 (2010) 1.5 (2010)
New Zealand <2.5 <2.5

... = data not available, < = less than, ADB = Asian Development Bank.

Y

Data refer to 3-year average for 1999-2001.

Data refer to 3-year average for 2014-2016.

¢ According to the World Health Organization, for some economies the estimates were adjusted where necessary to be nationally representative and to cover the age range 0-5 years, which
might result in slight differences in prevalence from the survey results reported. Estimates for some economies are also “pending reanalysis.” Details can be found in the “Notes” column of
the joint child malnutrition dataset.

o

Sources: For Indicator 2.1.1: Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations. http://www.fao.org/faostat/ (accessed 23 July 2018). For Indicator 2.2.1, Indicator 2.2.2.a,
Indicator 2.2.2.b: United Nations Children’s Fund, World Health Organization, World Bank: Joint Child Malnutrition Estimates. http://www.who.int/ (accessed 31 July 2018).



Table 1.2.2: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 2—Improved Agricultural Investment

Target 2.a: Increase investment, including through enhanced international cooperation, in rural infrastructure,
agricultural research and extension services, technology development, and plant and livestock gene banks in order to
enhance agricultural productive capacity in developing countries, in particular least developed countries

2.a.1: The Agriculture Orientation Index for 2.a.2: Total Official Flows to the Agriculture Sector2
ADB Regional Member Government Expenditures (constant 2016 $ million)
2001 2016 2000 2016
Developing ADB Member Economies
Central and West Asia
Afghanistan 0.1  (2003) 0.2  (2013) 4.2 396.1
Armenia 0.2 15.0 81.6
Azerbaijan 0.4  (2008) 0.4 (2015) 73.4 26.1
Georgia 0.1  (2003) 0.3 36.0 47.4
Kazakhstan 0.6  (2005) 0.5 (2015) 3.5 4.0
Kyrgyz Republic 0.1 0.1 (2011) 79.9 20.6
Pakistan 0.0 0.0 58.1 235.8
Tajikistan 22.9 31.0
Turkmenistan 0.0 15
Uzbekistan 0.9 (2015 0.2 143.5
East Asia
China, People’s Republic of 0.3 (2007) 0.3  (2015) 324.5 439.2
Hong Kong, China
Korea, Republic of 15 2.2
Mongolia 0.2 0.1 (2015) 4.3 19.6
Taipei,China
South Asia
Bangladesh 0.2 0.5 (2015) 3315 264.6
Bhutan 0.3 0.8 5.8 6.0
India 0.2 0.4 (2013) 219.2 909.5
Maldives 0.2 0.1 0.0 15
Nepal 0.2 (2002) 0.3 70.6 108.7
Sri Lanka 0.4 0.7 51.8 46.9
Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam
Cambodia 155.2 84.0
Indonesia 0.2  (2004) 0.1 (2013) 195.7 287.6
Lao People’s Democratic Republic 27.1 73.4
Malaysia 0.4 0.4 8.2 33
Myanmar 2.1 220.2
Philippines 0.3 0.4 354.2 94.0
Singapore 2.0 7.1 (2015)
Thailand 0.9 0.8  (2015) 27.0 7.8
Viet Nam 0.1  (2006) 0.2 (2014 100.6 266.3
The Pacific
Cook Islands 0.0 0.0
Fiji 0.3 (2005) 0.3 (2015) 1.0 8.7
Kiribati 7.8 15
Marshall Islands 0.1  (2008) 0.2 3.4 0.3
Micronesia, Federated States of 0.1 (2015) 10.0 0.7
Nauru 0.2 (2003) 0.3
Palau 0.1  (2008) 0.1 (2015) 0.2 0.8
Papua New Guinea 56.3 18.2
Samoa 0.3 25 5.0
Solomon Islands 0.1 (2015) 3.3 12.0
Timor-Leste 1.4  (2008) 0.4 (2015) 8.3 235
Tonga 0.2 1.8
Tuvalu 7.6  (2001) 21
Vanuatu 0.1  (2005) 0.2 (2012 3.6 2.6
Developed ADB Member Economies
Australia 0.2 0.2
Japan
New Zealand 0.3  (2004)

... = data not available, 0.0 = magnitude is less than half of unit employed, $ = United States dollars, ADB = Asian Development Bank.

Y

Total official flows refer to official development assistance plus other official flows. Data refer to gross disbursements.

Sources: United Nations. Sustainable Development Goals Indicators Database. http://unstats.un.org/sdgs/indicators/database/ (accessed 13 July 2018); and Food and
Agriculture Organization of the United Nations. FAOSTAT. http://www.fao.org/faostat/en/#data/IG (accessed 23 July 2018).



Table 1.3.1: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 3—Maternal and Child Health

Target 3.2: By 2030, end preventable deaths of
newborns and children under 5 years of age,
with all countries aiming to reduce neonatal

mortality to at least as low as 12 per 1,000 live

Target 3.1: By 2030, reduce the global maternal mortality births and under-5 mortality to at least as low as
ratio to less than 70 per 100,000 live births 25 per 1,000 live births
3.1.2: Proportion of Births
3.1.1: Maternal Attended by Skilled Health 3.2.1: Under-5 3.2.2: Neonatal
ADB Regional Member Mortality Ratio Personnel Mortality Rate Mortality Rate
(per 100,000 live births)2 (%)b (per 1,000 live births)2 (per 1,000 live births)?2
2000 2015 2000 2016 2000 2016 2000 2016
Developing ADB Member Economies

Central and West Asia 366 174 104 66 53 38
Afghanistan 1,100 396 15.0 ¢ (2002) 50.5 4 (2015) 130 70 61 40
Armenia 40 25 96.8 ¢ 99.8d 30 13 16 7
Azerbaijan 48 25 80.7 ¢ 99.8 ¢ 74 31 34 18
Georgia 37 36 95.5¢ 99.9 ¢ (2015) 36 11 22 7
Kazakhstan 65 12 98.3¢ 99.4 ¢ (2015) 43 11 20 6
Kyrgyz Republic 74 76 98.6 ¢ 98.4 ¢ (2014) 49 21 22 12
Pakistan 306 178 229¢ 52.14 (2013) 113 79 60 46
Tajikistan 68 32 70.7 ¢ 90.3¢ (2014) 93 43 30 20
Turkmenistan 59 42 97.2¢ 100.0 ¢ 83 51 31 22
Uzbekistan 34 36 94.9 ¢ 100.0 ¢ (2015) 63 24 29 14
East Asia 57 27 36 10 20 5
China, People’s Republic of 58 27 96.6 © 99.9 ¢ (2015) 37 10 21 5

Hong Kong, China 6 2* (2017) 2f 1f (2013)
Korea, Republic of 16 11 99.9 100.0 (2015) 8 3 4 2
Mongolia 161 44 96.6 d 98.9 ¢ (2013) 63 18 25 10
Taipei,China 8 12 (2016) 2
South Asia 377 174 20 42 44 25
Bangladesh 399 176 12.1d 49.84d 87 34 43 20
Bhutan 423 148 23.7¢ 89.0 ¢ 77 32 32 18
India 374 174 425 85.7d 92 43 45 25
Maldives 163 68 84.0 ¢ (2004) 95.6 ¢ (2014) 44 9 25 5
Nepal 548 258 119e 58.0d 82 35 40 21
Sri Lanka 57 30 96.0 d 16 9 10 5
Southeast Asia 200 110 49 27 21 13
Brunei Darussalam 31 23 99.2¢ 100.0¢ 12 10 5 4
Cambodia 484 161 31.8¢ 89.04 (2014) 107 31 36 16
Indonesia 265 126 63.54d 92.6 ¢ 52 26 22 14
Lao People’s Democratic Republic 546 197 16.7 ¢ 40.1 ¢ (2012) 117 64 43 29
Malaysia 58 40 96.6 © 99.4 ¢ (2015) 10 8 5 4
Myanmar 308 178 57.0 ¢ (2001) 60.2 d 90 51 38 25
Philippines 124 114 58.0 ¢ 72.8 ¢ (2013) 40 27 17 13
Singapore 18 10 99.7 ¢ 99.6¢ 4 3 2 1
Thailand 25 20 99.3¢ 99.14d 23 12 14 7
Viet Nam 81 54 58.8 ¢ 93.8¢ (2014) 30 22 15 12
The Pacific 346 192 72 49 27 21
Cook Islands 98.0d 100.0 ¢ (2009) 17 8 9 4
Fiji 42 30 96.9 ¢ 99.9 ¢ (2015) 22 22 11 9
Kiribati 166 90 85.0d 98.3¢ (2010) 71 54 29 23
Marshall Islands 86.2 ¢ (2007) 90.1¢ (2011) 41 35 18 16
Micronesia, Federated States of 153 100 82.8¢ 100.0 ¢ (2009) 53 33 24 17
Nauru 97.4 4 (2007) 41 35 25 22
Palau 100.0 ¢ 100.0 < 27 16 14 8
Papua New Guinea 342 215 41.0¢ 40.0 ¢ 77 54 30 24
Samoa 93 51 80.0d 82.54d (2014) 22 17 12 9
Solomon Islands 214 114 43.0 4 (2003) 86.2d (2015) 30 26 12 10
Timor-Leste 694 215 24.0 4 (2002) 56.7 d 109 50 38 22
Tonga 97 124 95.04d 95.5¢ (2012) 17 16 8 7
Tuvalu 100.0 d 42 25 25 17
Vanuatu 144 78 88.04 89.44d (2013) 29 28 12 12
Developed ADB Member Economies 10 5 5 3 2 1
Australia 9 6 99.3¢ 99.7 ¢ (2015) 6 4 4 2
Japan 10 5 99.8¢ 99.9 ¢ (2015) 5 3 2 1
New Zealand 12 11 97.3¢ 96.3¢ (2015) 7 5 4 3
DEVELOPING ADB MEMBER ECONOMIES 269 126 71 34 35 19
ALL ADB REGIONAL MEMBERS 264 123 69 33 35 19
WORLD 341 216 76 43 31 19

... = data not available, * = provisional, preliminary, ADB = Asian Development Bank.

a Regional aggregates are weighted averages estimated using population of annual live births for the respective year headings. The data for maternal, under-5, and neonatal deaths are from
UNICEF Global databases. Aggregates are derived for reporting economies only. For maternal mortality ratio, aggregates for East Asia exclude Hong Kong, China and Taipei,China.

b Based on population-based national household survey data and routine health systems.

¢ Estimates are aligned with the standard definition of doctor, nurse, and /or midwife.

d Includes other health personnel not in alignment with the standard definition.

e No clear definition of health personnel.

f Calculated based on known births and deaths.

g Institutional birth including all deliveries that occurred at a health facility.

S

ources: For Indicator 3.1.1: World Health Organization. Trends in Maternal Mortality: 1990 to 2015 Estimates by WHO, UNICEF, UNFPA, World Bank Group and the United Nations Population
Division. For Hong Kong, China: Government of Hong Kong, China, Centre for Health Protection. https://www.chp.gov.hk/en/statistics/data/10/27 /110.html (accessed 3 July
2018); and Department of Health. Annual Report 2013/2014. Supplementary Tables. http://www.dh.gov.hk /english /pub_rec/pub_rec_ar/pdf /1314 /supplementary_table2013.
pdf. For Taipei,China: Government of Taipei,China, Directorate-General of Budget, Accounting and Statistics. https://eng.dgbas.gov.tw/public/data/dgbas03/bs2/yearbook_eng/
Yearbook2016.pdf. For Indicator 3.1.2: United Nations. Sustainable Development Goals Indicators Database. http://unstats.un.org/sdgs/indicators/database/ (accessed 13 July
2018). For Indicator 3.2.1 and Indicator 3.2.2: United Nations Inter-agency Group for Child Mortality Estimation. http://childmortality.org/ (accessed 7 June 2018); and United Nations
International Children’s Emergency Fund. Global Databases. http://www.data.unicef.org (accessed 5 July 2018). For Hong Kong, China: Government of Hong Kong, China, Department
of Health. Annual Report 2013/2014. Supplementary Tables. Official website: http://www.dh.gov.hk/english/pub_rec/pub_rec.html (accessed 5 July 2018). For Taipei,China:
Government of Taipei,China, Ministry of Health and Welfare. 2017 Annual Report. Official website: https://www.mohw.gov.tw/Ip-137-2.html (accessed 5 July 2018).



Table 1.3.2: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 3—Incidence of Communicable Diseases

Target 3.3: By 2030, end the epidemics of AIDS, tuberculosis, malaria, and neglected tropical diseases; and combat
hepatitis, water-borne diseases, and other communicable diseases

3.3.1: Number of New HIV Infections 3.3.2: Tuberculosis Incidence 3.3.3: Malaria Incidence
ADB Regional Member (per 1,000 uninfected population) (per 100,000 population) (per 1,000 population)
2000 2016 2000 2016 2000 2016
Developing ADB Member Economies
Central and West Asia
Afghanistan 0.01 0.03 190.0 189.0 140.6 30.8
Armenia 0.18 0.09 54.0 44.0
Azerbaijan 0.05 0.10 80.0 66.0 19.2 -
Georgia 0.08 0.28 254.0 92.0 12.2 -
Kazakhstan 0.06 0.16 166.0 67.0
Kyrgyz Republic 0.06 0.13 244.0 145.0 7.2 -
Pakistan <0.01 0.10 275.0 268.0 21.1 10.6
Tajikistan 0.09 0.15 219.0 85.0 40.0 -
Turkmenistan 112.0 60.0
Uzbekistan 99.0 76.0 6.0 -
East Asia
China, People’s Republic of 109.0 64.0 0.0 -
Hong Kong, China 104.0 69.0
Korea, Republic of 49.0 77.0 2.5 0.3
Mongolia <0.01 0.01 162.0 183.0
Taipei,China
South Asia
Bangladesh <0.01 <0.01 221.0 221.0 11.0 0.6
Bhutan 249.0 178.0 23.8 0.0
India 0.25 0.06 289.0 211.0 42.1 18.8
Maldives 59.0 49.0
Nepal 0.23 0.03 163.0 154.0 143 0.9
Sri Lanka <0.01 0.03 66.0 65.0 114.2 -
Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam 106.0 66.0
Cambodia 0.72 0.04 575.0 345.0 152.7 8.9
Indonesia 0.11 0.19 449.0 391.0 14.6 9.2
Lao People’s Democratic Republic 0.13 0.10 330.0 175.0 69.8 7.8
Malaysia 0.54 0.19 75.0 92.0 15.7 0.2
Myanmar 0.84 0.22 411.0 361.0 80.0 7.2
Philippines <0.01 0.11 590.0 554.0 4.9 0.5
Singapore 51.0 51.0
Thailand 0.58 0.10 241.0 172.0 11.8 1.6
Viet Nam 0.32 0.12 197.0 133.0 7.3 0.1
The Pacific
Cook Islands 6.3 13.0
Fiji 0.12 22.0 59.0
Kiribati 373.0 566.0
Marshall Islands 81.0 422.0
Micronesia, Federated States of 106.0 177.0
Nauru 46.0 112.0
Palau 65.0 123.0
Papua New Guinea 0.85 0.37 432.0 432.0 285.4 179.4
Samoa 28.0 7.7
Solomon Islands 91.0 84.0 655.4 144.8
Timor-Leste 498.0  (2002) 498.0 912.6 0.9
Tonga 28.0 8.6
Tuvalu 195.0 207.0
Vanuatu 110.0 56.0 144.9 14.7
Developed ADB Member Economies
Australia 0.05 0.05 6.3 6.1
Japan 36.0 16.0
New Zealand 10.0 7.3
... = data not available, < = less than, - = magnitude equals zero, 0.0 = magnitude is less than half of unit employed, ADB = Asian Development Bank.

Sources: The Joint United Nations Programme on HIV/AIDS (UNAIDS) http://aidsinfo.unaids.org/ (accessed 7 June 2018); World Health Organization. http://www.who.
int/tb/country/data/download/en/ (accessed 7 June 2018); and United Nations. Sustainable Development Goals Indicators Database. http://unstats.un.org/sdgs/
indicators/database/ (accessed 13 July 2018).



Table 1.3.3: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 3—Mortality Rates, Reproductive Health

Target 3.6: By 2020, halve
the number of global deaths
Target 3.4: By 2030, reduce by one third premature mortality from noncommunicable and injuries from road traffic
diseases through prevention and treatment, and promote mental health and well-being accidents
3.4.1: Mortality Rate Attributed
to Cardiovascular Disease, Cancer,

Diabetes, or Chronic Respiratory 3.6.1: Death Rate Due to Road
ADB Regional Member Disease 3.4.2 Suicide Mortality Rate? Traffic Injuries
%) (per 100,000 population) (per 100,000 population)
2000 2016 2016 2000 2013
Total Female Male
Developing ADB Member Economies

Central and West Asia
Afghanistan 34.4 29.8 4.7 15 7.6 15.7 15.5
Armenia 27.8 22.3 6.6 2.8 10.8 20.6 18.3
Azerbaijan 29.3 22.2 2.6 1.1 4.2 7.9 10.0
Georgia 247 24.9 8.2 2.7 14.2 10.5 11.8
Kazakhstan 39.1 26.8 22.5 7.6 38.3 14.1 24.2
Kyrgyz Republic 31.4 249 8.3 35 13.2 12.0 22.0
Pakistan 26.7 24.7 2.9 3.0 2.7 14.8 14.2
Tajikistan 27.3 25.3 2.5 13 3.7 19.7 18.8
Turkmenistan 34.0 29.5 6.7 35 10.1 18.0 17.4
Uzbekistan 29.3 24.5 7.4 4.8 9.9 9.7 11.2

East Asia
China, People’s Republic of 215 17.0 9.7 10.3 9.1 18.0 18.8
Hong Kong, China
Korea, Republic of 16.5 7.8 26.9 15.4 384 26.4 12.0
Mongolia 38.9 30.2 13.0 3.5 22.6 18.7 21.0
Taipei,China

South Asia
Bangladesh 21.4 21.6 5.9 7.0 4.7 143 13.6
Bhutan 30.8 233 11.4 8.5 14.0 16.5 15.1
India 26.6 23.3 16.3 14.7 17.8 16.3 16.6
Maldives 26.8 13.4 23 13 3.0 2.9 3.5
Nepal 27.3 21.8 8.8 7.9 9.7 16.9 17.0
Sri Lanka 215 17.4 14.6 6.4 235 18.3 17.4

Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam 20.5 16.6 4.6 2.7 6.4 16.3 8.1
Cambodia 25.5 211 53 2.9 7.8 17.8 17.4
Indonesia 26.3 26.4 3.4 2.0 4.8 15.2 15.3
Lao People’s Democratic Republic 29.2 27.0 8.6 5.7 114 14.0 14.3
Malaysia 20.3 17.2 5.5 3.2 7.8 26.6 24.0
Myanmar 25.0 24.2 7.8 9.5 59 21.8 20.3
Philippines 26.8 26.8 3.2 2.0 4.3 9.9 10.5
Singapore 16.8 9.3 9.9 6.1 13.8 6.7 3.6
Thailand 19.2 14.5 14.4 5.9 23.4 37.7 36.2
Viet Nam 18.6 17.1 7.3 3.7 10.9 23.6 24.5

The Pacific
Cook Islands 5.6 24.2
Fiji 36.4 30.6 5.0 2.4 7.5 9.6 5.8
Kiribati 29.5 28.4 14.4 5.0 24.1 8.5 2.9
Marshall Islands 17.3 5.7
Micronesia, Federated States of 27.4 26.1 11.1 6.3 15.8 16.8 1.9
Nauru 19.9 19.9
Palau 15.6 4.8
Papua New Guinea 31.2 30.0 6.0 33 8.6 17.3 16.8
Samoa 29.5 20.6 4.4 1.9 6.7 16.6 15.8
Solomon Islands 312 23.8 4.7 2.6 6.8 18.7 19.2
Timor-Leste 26.8 19.9 4.6 2.9 6.2 17.1 16.6
Tonga 26.1 233 3.5 2.7 4.3 15.3 7.6
Tuvalu 21.2 20.3
Vanuatu 27.9 233 4.5 2.2 6.6 15.7 16.6

Developed ADB Member Economies

Australia 131 9.1 13.2 7.0 19.5 9.5 5.4
Japan 11.4 8.4 185 11.4 26.0 12.3 4.7
New Zealand 15.9 10.1 12.1 6.6 17.9 12.1 6.0

continued on next page



Table 1.3.3: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 3—Mortality Rates, Reproductive Health
(continued)

Target 3.7: By 2030, ensure universal access to sexual and reproductive Target 3.9: By 2030, substantially reduce
health-care services, including for family planning, information, the number of deaths and illnesses from
and education, and the integration of reproductive health into natural hazardous chemicals and air, water, and soil
strategies and programs pollution and contamination
3.9.2: Mortality
Rate Attributed
3.9.1: Mortality to Unsafe Water,
3.7.1: Proportion of Women of Rate Attributed Unsafe Sanitation,
ADB Regional Member Reproductive Age (Aged 15-49 Years) to Household and and Lack of
Who Have Their Need 3.7.2: Adolescent Birth Rate (Aged  Ambient Air Pollution Hygiene
for Family Planning Satisfied with 15-19 Years) per 1,000 Women (per 100,000 (per 100,000
Modern Methods in That Age Group population) population)
2000 2016 2000 2015 2016 2016
Developing ADB Member Economies
Central and West Asia
Afghanistan 42.1 193.8 87.0 (2013) 95.1 13.9
Armenia 28.4 40.2 31.6 24.1 (2016) 80.5 0.2
Azerbaijan 17.8 (2001) 29.0 52.8 (2016) 54.9 11
Georgia 30.8 52.8 (2010) 39.9 43.6 (2016) 184.0 0.2
Kazakhstan 79.6 (2011) 33.0 31.0 56.8 0.4
Kyrgyz Republic 62.1 (2012) 34.7 38.1 (2016) 74.0 0.8
Pakistan 33.3 (2001) 47.0 (2013) 60.0 (2002) 44.0 (2011) 113.0 19.6
Tajikistan 50.8 (2012) 37.3 54.0 (2011) 70.5 2.7
Turkmenistan 70.9 75.6 26.1 28.0 (2014) 51.4 4.0
Uzbekistan 21.1 29.5 (2010) 54.1 0.4
East Asia
China, People’s Republic of 96.6 (2001) 6.0 9.2 139.8 0.6
Hong Kong, China 5.0 2.9
Korea, Republic of 25 1.3 (2016) 35.0 1.8
Mongolia 79.3 (2003) 68.3 (2013) 27.3 26.7 (2014) 97.1 13
Taipei,China
South Asia
Bangladesh 60.7 72.5 (2014) 134.0 78.0 (2016) 103.4 11.9
Bhutan 84.6 (2010) 61.7 28.4 (2012) 87.5 3.9
India 61.7 (2004) 72.0 79.1 28.1 (2013) 140.8 18.6
Maldives 42.7 (2009) 28.9 12.9 (2014) 14.2 0.3
Nepal 52.8 (2001) 56.1 (2017) 71.0 88.0 133.1 19.8
Sri Lanka 56.2 74.1 30.3 89.5 1.2
Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam 31.2 114 8.5 0.1
Cambodia 331 56.4 (2014) 52.0 (2003) 57.0 (2013) 87.3 6.5
Indonesia 77.1 (2003) 77.9 (2017) 54.0 48.0 (2010) 80.8 71
Lao People’s Democratic Republic 40.3 61.3 (2012) 96.0 75.6 (2014) 109.9 11.3
Malaysia 12.0 115 35.2 0.4
Myanmar 58.5 (2001) 75.0 22.7 36.0 (2014) 116.1 12.6
Philippines 46.6 (2003) 51.5 (2013) 55.0 (2001) 47.0 (2016) 116.7 4.2
Singapore 7.7 2.7 39.3 0.1
Thailand 94.8 (2006) 89.2 31.1 42.5 (2016) 84.6 35
Viet Nam 66.6 (2002) 69.7 (2014) 24.0 30.1 (2014) 65.1 1.6
The Pacific
Cook Islands 47.0 (2001) 67.0
Fiji 34.8 (2002) 40.0 (2014) 76.2 2.9
Kiribati 35.8 (2009) 42.0 49.0 (2010) 88.1 16.7
Marshall Islands 80.5 (2007) 127.0 (2005) 84.5 (2011)
Micronesia, Federated States of 57.9 44.0 (2009) 92.7 3.6
Nauru 42,5 (2007) 71.0 94.0
Palau 23.0 (2001) 27.0
Papua New Guinea 40.6 (2007) 70.0 89.6 16.3
Samoa 39.4 (2014) 33.6 (2001) 39.2 (2011) 62.3 15
Solomon Islands 60.0 (2007) 38.0 (2015) 70.0 (2004) 78.0 (2013) 66.9 6.2
Timor-Leste 46.1 78.3 (2001) 50.0 (2010) 76.6 9.9
Tonga 47.9 (2012) 18.7 30.0 (2011) 56.6 1.4
Tuvalu 41.0 (2007) 42.0 (2007) 28.0 (2012)
Vanuatu 50.7 (2013) 78.0 (2011) 75.8 10.4
Developed ADB Member Economies
Australia 17.8 11.9 16.8 0.1
Japan 5.4 4.1 42.9 0.2
New Zealand 28.2 16.0 (2016) 13.6 0.1

... = data not available, ADB = Asian Development Bank.
a Data refers to crude suicide rates (per 100,000 population).

Sources: For Indicator 3.4.1: World Health Organization. http://apps.who.int/gho/data/view.main.2485 (accessed 8 June 2018). For Indicator 3.4.2: World Health Organization.
http://apps.who.int/gho/data/view.main. MHSUICIDEv/ (accessed 8 June 2018). For Indicator 3.6.1, Indicator 3.7.1, and Indicator 3.7.2: United Nations. Sustainable
Development Goals Indicators Database. http://unstats.un.org/sdgs/indicators/database/ (accessed 13 July 2018). For Indicator 3.9.1: World Health Organization.
http://apps.who.int/gho/data/node.sdg.3-9-data?lang=en (accessed 8 June 2018). For Indicator 3.9.2: World Health Organization. http://apps.who.int/gho/data/node.
main.INADEQUATEWSH?lang=en (accessed 8 June 2018).



Table 1.4.1: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 4—Early Childhood Education

Target 4.2: By 2030, ensure that all girls and boys have access to quality early childhood development, care, and pre-
primary education, so that they are ready for primary education
4.2.2: Participation Rate in Organized Learning (1 Year before the Official Primary Entry Age)b

ADB Regional Member 2000

Total Female Male
Developing ADB Member Economies
Central and West Asia
Afghanistan
Armenia
Azerbaijan 15.8 l6.1 15.6
Georgia 46.1 (2004) 49.1 (2004) 43.4  (2004)
Kazakhstan
Kyrgyz Republic 42.4 43.2 41.6
Pakistan
Tajikistan
Turkmenistan
Uzbekistan

East Asia
China, People’s Republic of
Hong Kong, China
Korea, Republic of 49.6 (2005) 49.6 (2005) 49.6 (2005)
Mongolia 96.5 (2007) 100.0 (2007) 93.1 (2007)
Taipei,China

South Asia
Bangladesh
Bhutan
India
Maldives 69.5 70.0 69.1
Nepal
Sri Lanka

Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam 97.5 (2006) 95.0 (2006) 100.0 (2006)
Cambodia 26.6 (2006) 27.2  (2006) 26.0 (2006)
Indonesia
Lao People’s Democratic Republic
Malaysia 76.9 (2002) 79.3 (2002) 74.6 (2002)
Myanmar
Philippines 24.0 (2001) 23.8 (2001) 24.1 (2001)
Singapore
Thailand 98.9 (2006) 100.0 (2006) 97.9 (2006)
Viet Nam 78.7 (2006)

The Pacific
Cook Islands
Fiji 48.6 (2004) 50.2 (2004) 47.1 (2004)
Kiribati
Marshall Islands
Micronesia, Federated States of
Nauru 89.4 (2007) 78.5 (2007) 100.0 (2007)
Palau
Papua New Guinea
Samoa
Solomon Islands
Timor-Leste
Tonga
Tuvalu
Vanuatu

Developed ADB Member Economies
Australia 52.6 (2001) 53.3 (2001) 52.0 (2001)
Japan 95.4
New Zealand

... = data not available, ADB = Asian Development Bank.

a Covers participation in early childhood education and pre-primary education.

()

Total

24.9

72.9
72.4

125

36.9

99.9
90.8
91.4

59.7

98.4
84.9

90.0
43.0
96.4
61.1
86.2

84.6

95.7
89.6

99.1

65.6
76.4
74.8
90.4

317
65.4
57.3

96.3

90.6
911
933

b The indicator measures the exposure of children to organized learning, but not to the intensity of the learning programs.

(2017)

(2017)

(2017)

(2015)

(2011)

(2017)

(2012)

(2015)

(2015)

(2015)

(2014)

(2015)

(2015)

(2015)
(2015)

2016
Female

74.6
735

11.6

36.4

99.8
90.6
91.6

59.3

98.3
82.1

89.8
43.6
100.0
61.7
87.8

85.5
91.0
87.9

100.0

64.8
72.8
84.3
80.4
33.0
65.7
58.9

100.0

90.0

94.0

(2017)

(2017)

(2017)

(2015)

(2011)

(2017)

(2012)

(2015)

(2015)

(2015)

(2014)

(2015)

(2015)

(2015)

Source: United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization Institute for Statistics. http://uis.unesco.org/ (accessed 19 June 2018).

Male

24.8

71.2
71.4

37.4

100.0
91.0
91.3

60.0

98.4
87.6

90.1
42.5
92.9
60.6
84.8

100.0
91.1

98.3

66.4
79.8
67.3
100.0
30.6
65.1
55.8

92.9

91.3

92.7

(2017)

(2017)

(2017)

(2015)

(2011)

(2017)

(2012)

(2015)

(2015)

(2015)

(2014)

(2015)

(2015)

(2015)



Table 1.4.2: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 4—Teacher Training and Supply

ADB Regional Member

Developing ADB Member Economies
Central and West Asia

Afghanistan
Armenia
Azerbaijan
Georgia
Kazakhstan
Kyrgyz Republic
Pakistan
Tajikistan
Turkmenistan
Uzbekistan

East Asia
China, People’s Republic of
Hong Kong, China
Korea, Republic of
Mongolia
Taipei,China

South Asia
Bangladesh
Bhutan
India
Maldives
Nepal
Sri Lanka

Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam
Cambodia
Indonesia
Lao People’s Democratic Republic
Malaysia
Myanmar
Philippines
Singapore
Thailand
Viet Nam

The Pacific
Cook Islands
Fiji
Kiribati
Marshall Islands
Micronesia, Federated States of
Nauru
Palau
Papua New Guinea
Samoa
Solomon Islands
Timor-Leste
Tonga
Tuvalu
Vanuatu

Developed ADB Member Economies
Australia
Japan
New Zealand

Target 4.c: By 2030, substantially increase the supply of qualified teachers, including through international cooperation for teacher
training in developing countries, especially least developed countries and small island developing states

4.c.1a: Proportion of Teachers
in Preprimary Education Who
Have Received at least the
Minimum Organized Teacher
Training
(% of total teachers)

2000 2016
97.1 (2002) 80,5
791 88.0
99.1
100.0 (2014)
321 462 (2011)
913 (2001) 100.0
100.0 (2006) 985 (2017)
100.0 100.0
93.8 100.0
472 80.7 (2015)
726 (2008) 887 (2017)
64.4 (2005) 59.4
981 (2001) 100.0
831 20,0
957
503 (2006) 484 (2014)
100.0 (2015)
505 98.4
60.9 (2005)  78.1
100.0 (2002)
77.5 (2006) 100.0
100.0
59.5 (2014)
1000 (2012)
74.6 (2014)
100.0 (2007)  46.0 (2015)

... = data not available, ADB = Asian Development Bank.

Source:

4.c.1b: Proportion of Teachers
in Primary Education Who
Have Received at least the

Minimum Organized Teacher

Training
(% of total teachers)
2000 2016
66.7 (2004) .
99.9 895
947 94.6 (2009)
100.0 (2017)
209
78.0 (2004) 754
81.6 (2001) 100.0 (2017)
100.0 (2006) 989 (2017)
875 96.6
100.0 100.0
53.4 (2005)  50.4
94.8 100.0
69.5
66.5 82.8 (2015)
15.4 (2001)  97.3 (2017)
702
84.5 (2005)  84.9
95.9 (2001) 100.0
767 975
97.9 99.7
627 97.8 (2017)
100.0 (2015)
100.0 (2015)
80.0 99.8
79.2 (2007) 953
97.8 (2008) 100.0 (2012)
939 (2005) 727
742 (2007) 100.0
‘ 100.0 (2012)
65.6
97.1 (2014)
100.0 (2007)  27.9 (2015)

4.c.1c: Proportion of Teachers
in Lower Secondary Education
Who Have Received at least
the Minimum Organized
Teacher Training
(% of total teachers)

2000 2016
916
76.8 94.6 (2009)
57.9
94.0 (2003)
‘ 99.0 (2017)
100.0
36.8 67.2
935 (2005) 100.0
77.0
763 933 (2015)
326 895 (2017)
47.0
926
99.7 (2001) 100.0
98.5 9.5
62.1 89.1 (2017)
100.0 (2015)
863 995
100.0 (2012)
83.6 (2005) 867 (2014)
100.0
100.0 (2012)
822
215 (2015)

United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization. Institute for Statistics. http://data.uis.unesco.org/ (accessed 19 June 2018).

4.c.1d: Proportion of Teachers
in Upper Secondary Education
Who Have Received at least
the Minimum Organized
Teacher Training
(% of total teachers)

2000 2016
93.0 94.8 (2009)
94.3 (2003)
' 93.4 (2017)
100.0
224 585
722 (2008) 100.0
54.3 (2002)
285 (2002)  88.0 (2017)
90.6
99.1 (2001)
95.6 98.8
97.1 98.4 (2017)
100.0 (2015)
94.8 (2008) 100.0 (2012)
43.1 (2005
100.0
100.0 (2012)
795
63.0 (2015)
205 (2015)



Table 1.5.1: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 5—Early Marriage and Women in Leadership

Target 5.5: Ensure women’s full and effective
participation in, and equal opportunities for

Target 5.3: Eliminate all harmful practices such as child, early, and leadership at, all levels of decision-making in
forced marriage, and female genital mutilation political, economic, and public life
5.5.2:
Proportion
5.5.1.a: Proportion of Seats of Women in
ADB Regional Member 5.3.1: Proportion of Women I‘\ged 2(?-24 Years Who Were Married  Held by Won‘nen in National Man;agerial
orin a Union Parliaments Positions
(%) %) (%)
Before Age 15 Before Age 18
2000 2015 2000 2015 2000 2017 2016
Developing ADB Member Economies
Central and West Asia
Afghanistan 8.8 34.8 27.3 (2006) 27.7
Armenia 5.3 (2016) 3.1 18.1 29.1 (2015)
Azerbaijan 1.9 (2011) 11.0 (2011) 10.4 16.8 34.9
Georgia 1.1 (2010) 14.0 (2010) 7.2 16.0
Kazakhstan 0.2 7.0 10.4 27.1 37.1 (2015)
Kyrgyz Republic 0.9 (2014) 11.6 (2014) 23 19.2 34.9
Pakistan 2.8 (2013) 21.0 (2013) 21.6 (2003) 20.6 2.9
Tajikistan 0.1 (2012) 11.6 (2012) 15.0 19.0 14.8 (2009)
Turkmenistan 5.7 (2016) 26.0 25.8
Uzbekistan 0.3 (2006) 7.2 (2006) 7.2 16.0
East Asia
China, People’s Republic of 21.8 24.2
Hong Kong, China
Korea, Republic of 5.9 17.0 10.5 (2015)
Mongolia 0.1 (2013) 5.2 (2013) 10.5 17.1 40.8
Taipei,China
South Asia
Bangladesh 22.4 (2014) 58.6 (2014) 9.1 20.3 115 (2017)
Bhutan 6.2 (2010) 25.8 (2010) 9.3 8.5 18.5 (2015)
India 6.6 (2016) 27.3 (2016) 9.0 11.8 12.9 (2012)
Maldives 0.3 (2009) 3.9 (2009) 6.0 5.9 18,5 (2014)
Nepal 7.0 (2016) 39.5 (2016) 5.9 29.6
Sri Lanka 1.7 (2007) 11.8 (2007) 4.9 5.8 24.8 (2014)
Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam 9.1 33.6 (2014)
Cambodia 1.9 (2014) 18,5 (2014) 7.4 20.3 309 (2012)
Indonesia 1.1 (2013) 13.6 (2013) 8.0 19.8 22.4 (2015)
Lao People’s Democratic Republic 8.9 (2012) 35.4 (2012) 25.2 (2007) 27.5 31.8 (2010)
Malaysia 10.4 10.4 20.4
Myanmar 1.9 16.0 10.2 28.4 (2015)
Philippines 2.0 (2013) 15.0 (2013) 11.3 29.5 49.0
Singapore 4.3 23.8 34.0 (2015)
Thailand 4.4 22.5 4.8 4.8 32.4
Viet Nam 0.9 (2014) 10.6 (2014) 26.0 26.7 26.1
The Pacific
Cook Islands
Fiji 5.7 (2003) 16.0 38.9
Kiribati 2.8 (2009) 20.3 (2009) 4.9 6.5 36.5 (2010)
Marshall Islands 5.5 (2007) 26.3 (2007) 3.0 9.1
Micronesia, Federated States of
Nauru 1.9 (2007) 26.8 (2007) 10.5
Palau 12.5
Papua New Guinea 2.1 (2006) 21.3 (2006) 1.8 27 18.1 (2010)
Samoa 0.7 (2014) 10.8 (2014) 8.2 10.0 47.3 (2014)
Solomon Islands 5.6 21.3 2.0 2.0
Timor-Leste 3.0 (2010) 189 (2010) 292 (2007) 323 329 (2013)
Tonga 0.3 (2012) 5.6 (2012) 3.8
Tuvalu 9.9 (2007) 6.7
Vanuatu 2.5 (2013) 21.4 (2013) 28.5 (2009)
Developed ADB Member Economies
Australia 23.0 28.7 36.6
Japan 7.3 10.1 13.0
New Zealand 30.8 38.3

... = data not available, ADB = Asian Development Bank.

Sources: United Nations. Sustainable Development Goals Indicators Database.https://unstats.un.org/sdgs/indicators/database (accessed 13 July 2018); and Women in National
Parliaments. http://www.ipu.org/wmn-e/arc/classif011216.htm (accessed 9 July 2018). For the Cook Islands, the Federated States of Micronesia, the Marshall Islands,
Nauru, Palau, Solomon Islands, Tonga, Tuvalu: National Minimum Development Indicators - Secretariat of the Pacific Community. http://www.spc.int/nmdi/mdg3
(accessed 17 June 2018).



Goal 6

Goal 6. Ensure availability and sustainable management of water and sanitation for all

Table 1.6.1: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 6—Clean Water and Sanitation

Target 6.1: By 2030, achieve universal and equitable access to safe and affordable drinking water for all
6.1.1: Proportion of Population Using Safely Managed Drinking Water Services
(%)
2000 2015
Total Urban Rural Total Urban Rural

ADB Regional Memb

Developing ADB Member Economies
Central and West Asia

Afghanistan

Armenia 26.7 60.6

Azerbaijan 51.4 71.5

Georgia 73.9 73.0

Kazakhstan
Kyrgyz Republic 46.4 80.4 27.8 66.3 92.7 51.6
Pakistan 38.1 51.1 31.6 35.6 40.7 32.4
Tajikistan 37.2 47.4
Turkmenistan 67.3 87.3 50.2 86.1 85.5 86.8
Uzbekistan 51.4 83.5 323 51.2 (2012) 86.5 (2012) 31.1 (2012)
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East Asia
China, People’s Republic of 93.9 91.3
Hong Kong, China 98.0 98.0 100.0 100.0
Korea, Republic of 96.8 (2002) 98.0
Mongolia
Taipei,China

South Asia
Bangladesh 55.9 44.5 59.3 55.7 44.6 61.4
Bhutan 27.2 44.4 21.3 34.2 44.6 27.6
India 29.3 49.5
Maldives
Nepal 24.0 35.1 22.3 26.8 33.8 251
Sri Lanka 84.6 92.6

Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam
Cambodia 16.9 433 10.8 24.1 55.3 15.9
Indonesia
Lao People’s Democratic Republic
Malaysia 93.8 92.1
Myanmar
Philippines
Singapore 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Thailand
Viet Nam

The Pacific
Cook Islands
Fiji
Kiribati
Marshall Islands
Micronesia, Federated States of
Nauru
Palau
Papua New Guinea
Samoa
Solomon Islands
Timor-Leste
Tonga
Tuvalu
Vanuatu

Developed ADB Member Economies
Australia 98.2 98.8
Japan 96.7 97.2
New Zealand 76.7 100.0

continued on next page



Key Indicators for Asia and the Pacific 2018

Goal 6. Ensure availability and sustainable management of water and sanitation for all

Table 1.6.1: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 6—Clean Water and Sanitation (continued)

Target 6.2: By 2030, achieve access to adequate and equitable sanitation and hygiene for all and end open defecation,
paying special attention to the needs of women and girls and those in vulnerable situations
6.2.1a: Proportion of Population Using Safely Managed Sanitation Services
(%)
2000 2015
Total Urban Rural Total Urban Rural

ADB Regional Member

Developing ADB Member Economies
Central and West Asia

Afghanistan
Armenia
Azerbaijan 71.2 73.4
Georgia 6.2 17.0
Kazakhstan 69.3 67.3
Kyrgyz Republic
Pakistan
Tajikistan
Turkmenistan
Uzbekistan

East Asia
China, People’s Republic of 29.1 26.1 30.5 59.7 73.4 42.0
Hong Kong, China
Korea, Republic of 85.6 98.5
Mongolia
Taipei,China

South Asia
Bangladesh 15.2 32.1
Bhutan
India 9.5 30.5
Maldives
Nepal
Sri Lanka

Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam
Cambodia
Indonesia
Lao People’s Democratic Republic
Malaysia 78.1 81.9
Myanmar
Philippines
Singapore 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Thailand
Viet Nam

The Pacific
Cook Islands
Fiji
Kiribati
Marshall Islands
Micronesia, Federated States of
Nauru
Palau 16.8 12.1 19.6 16.0
Papua New Guinea
Samoa
Solomon Islands
Timor-Leste
Tonga
Tuvalu 7.6 (2001) 6.8 (2001) 8.3 (2001) 9.0 5.6 14.0
Vanuatu
Developed ADB Member Economies
Australia 65.5 74.2
Japan 98.2 99.8
New Zealand 75.5 75.9

continued on next page



Table 1.6.1: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 6—Clean Water and Sanitation (continued)

Target 6.a: By 2030, expand international cooperation

Target 6.4: By 2030, substantially increase water-use and capacity-building support to developing countries
efficiency across all sectors and ensure sustainable in water- and sanitation-related activities and
withdrawals and supply of freshwater to address water programmes, including water harvesting, desalination,
scarcity and substantially reduce the number of people water efficiency, wastewater treatment, and recycling
suffering from water scarcity and reuse technologies

6.a.1: Amount of Water- and Sanitation-Related
6.4.2: Level of Water Stress, Freshwater Withdrawal as a Official Development Assistance Part of a Government-

ADB Regional Member Proportion of Available Freshwater Resources Coordinated Spending Plan
%) ($ million)
2000 2015 2000 2016
Developing ADB Member Economies
Central and West Asia
Afghanistan 43.7 4.3 152.6
Armenia 35.0 (2002) 66.0 12.7 32.8
Azerbaijan 44.7 (2002) 53.1 (2012) 48.4 88.5
Georgia 4.5 (2005) 0.8 60.9
Kazakhstan 26.3 (2002) 28.1 (2010) 7.0 0.2
Kyrgyz Republic 57.5 13.8 39.0
Pakistan 96.4 14.6 200.5
Tajikistan 74.4 15.2 56.6
Turkmenistan 145.5 0.0 0.2 (2011)
Uzbekistan 151.8 (2001) 2.2 108.3
East Asia
China, People’s Republic of 27.2 29.4 996.2 86.8
Hong Kong, China
Korea, Republic of 57.8 (2002)
Mongolia 2.4 (2006) 2.4 (2009) 0.3 6.5
Taipei,China
South Asia
Bangladesh 3.8 (2008) 86.0 278.4
Bhutan 0.6 (2008) 5.5 4.3
India 42.0 445 (2010) 170.1 554.4
Maldives 15.7 (2008) 0.6 (2001) 3.5
Nepal 5.9 57.7 128.1
Sri Lanka 34.2 317 121.8
Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam 1.9 (2014
Cambodia 0.6 (2006) 23.0 74.6
Indonesia 9.2 82.6 138.8
Lao People’s Democratic Republic 1.4 (2005) 36.6 33.2
Malaysia 2.8 543.4 22.0
Myanmar 3.7 1.4 90.1
Philippines 24.2  (2006) 25.1 (2009) 19.3 112.9
Singapore 317 (2014)
Thailand 17.5 (2007) 80.4 6.0
Viet Nam 12.8 (2005) 216.0 610.6
The Pacific
Cook Islands 0.4 33
Fiji 0.4 0.4 2.8
Kiribati 0.1 3.5
Marshall Islands 0.1 0.6
Micronesia, Federated States of 0.0 (2003) 0.7
Nauru 0.1 1.8
Palau 0.0 (2003) 7.4
Papua New Guinea 0.1 12.0 37.2
Samoa 0.3 18.0
Solomon Islands 2.1 53
Timor-Leste 14.3  (2004) 3.7 153
Tonga 10.6 14
Tuvalu 0.1 13
Vanuatu 0.1 25

Developed ADB Member Economies

Australia 5.9 (2001) 4.6
Japan 29.6 (2002) 28.5 (2009)
New Zealand 2.6 (2006) 2.7 (2010)

... = data not available, 0.0 = magnitude is less than half of unit employed, $ = United States dollars, ADB = Asian Development Bank.

Sources: Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations. AQUASTAT. http://www.fao.org/nr/water/aquastat/data/query/results.html (accessed 2 August 2018); United
Nations. Sustainable Development Goals Indicators Database. https://unstats.un.org/sdgs/indicators/database/ (accessed 13 July 2018); and World Health Organization
and United Nations Children’s Fund. Joint Monitoring Programme for Water Supply, Sanitation, and Hygiene. https://washdata.org/data/ (accessed 28 June 2018).



Table 1.7.1: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 7—Affordable and Clean Energy

Developing ADB Member Economies

ADB Regional Member

Central and West Asia

Afghanistan
Armenia
Azerbaijan
Georgia
Kazakhstan
Kyrgyz Republic
Pakistan
Tajikistan
Turkmenistan
Uzbekistan

East Asia

China, People’s Republic of
Hong Kong, China

Korea, Republic of
Mongolia

Taipei,China

South Asia

Bangladesh
Bhutan
India
Maldives
Nepal

Sri Lanka

Southeast Asia

Brunei Darussalam

Cambodia

Indonesia

Lao People’s Democratic Republic
Malaysia

Myanmar

Philippines

Singapore

Thailand

Viet Nam

The Pacific

Developed ADB Member Economies

Cook Islands

Fiji

Kiribati

Marshall Islands
Micronesia, Federated States of
Nauru

Palau

Papua New Guinea
Samoa

Solomon Islands
Timor-Leste
Tonga

Tuvalu

Vanuatu

Australia
Japan
New Zealand

Target 7.1: By 2030, ensure universal access to affordable, reliable, and
modern energy services

Total

2000

2302
98.9
98.9
98.8
99.0
99.7
75.3
98.5
99.6
99.6

96.2
100.0
100.0

67.3

32.0
34.9
59.4
83.8
275
69.6

100.0
16.6
86.3
43.2
97.0
44.1
735

100.0
82.1
86.2

97.6
75.4
523
68.3
46.0
100.0
98.4
12.2
87.6
6.6
19.6
85.4
94.3
22.3

100.0
100.0
100.0

7.1.1: Proportion of Population
with Access to Electricity

(%)

Urban Rural
2016 2000 2016 2000 2016
84.1 7402  98.0 13.02  79.0
100.0 99.1 100.0 98.6  100.0
100.0 99.7 100.0 97.8  100.0
100.0 99.0 100.0 98.5  100.0
100.0 99.7 100.0 98.2  100.0
100.0 99.9 100.0 99.7  100.0
99.1 95.8 99.7 65.1 98.8
100.0 99.7 100.0 98.0  100.0
100.0 99.7 100.0 99.6  100.0
100.0 99.9 100.0 99.5  100.0
100.0  100.0 100.0 94.1  100.0
100.0  100.0 100.0 100.0  100.0
100.0  100.0 100.0 100.0  100.0
81.8 99.0 95.8 25.1 44.2
75.9 81.2 94.0 20.5 68.9
100.0 96.3 100.0 14.0 100.0
84.5 88.7 98.4 48.2 77.6
100.0 98.3 100.0 78.2  100.0
90.7 84.1 94.5 18.8 85.2
95.6 87.7 100.0 65.5 94.6
100.0  100.0 100.0 100.0  100.0
49.8 60.6 100.0 9.0 36.5
97.6 95.4  100.0 79.7 94.8
87.1 96.0 97.4 28.3 80.3
100.0 98.0 100.0 95.4  100.0
57.0 85.4 89.5 28.9 39.8
91.0 89.7 96.9 58.5 86.3
100.0  100.0 100.0  100.0  100.0
100.0 99.9 99.9 87.0  100.0
100.0 99.0 100.0 82.1  100.0
100.0 97.7 100.0 97.3  100.0
98.6 91.4 99.2 60.7 98.0
84.9 93.3 88.4 21.5 82.2
93.1 89.2 94.6 23.2 89.1
75.4 70.0 91.9 10.0 70.7
99.2 97.4 99.4
99.3 99.4 99.6 96.2 97.2
22.9 63.3 727 4.4 155
100.0 98.4 99.7 84.6  100.0
47.9 59.0 69.6 2.0 41.5
63.4 717 91.7 29 49.2
97.0 96.9 98.6 82.0 96.6
99.4 95.6 100.0 93.2 98.5
57.8 78.3 91.4 6.8 46.4
100.0  100.0 100.0 100.0  100.0
100.0  100.0 100.0 100.0  100.0
100.0  100.0 100.0 100.0  100.0

7.1.2: Proportion
of Population

with Primary
Reliance on
Clean Fuels and
Technology
%)
2000 2016

8.8 32.4
82.0 96.9
73.2 95.5
41.2 77.8
82.9 95.3
51.7 81.3
22.6 43.3
38.7 80.4
96.3 99.3
79.6 92.1
46.8 59.3
96.2 96.7
21.8 42.8
7.2 17.7
31.7 52.5
22.2 41.0
32.2 93.8
14.9 27.6
15.6 26.3
100.0 100.0
4.7 17.7
5.4 58.4
4.0 5.6
94.5 96.3
4.7 18.4
36.3 43.2
100.0 100.0
68.0 74.4
14.4 66.9
82.9 84.4
31.1 39.6
2.3 5.5
13.2 65.4
10.9 12.0
739 91.3
64.4 86.9
6.8 13.4
20.2 32.3
6.3 8.5
23 6.9
48.0 59.2
18.6 50.4
11.8 12.6
100.0 100.0
100.0 100.0
100.0 100.0

Target 7.2: By
2030, increase
substantially the
share of renewable
energy in the
global energy mix

7.2.1: Renewable

Energy Share
in the Total
Final Energy
Consumption
(%)
2000 2015
54.2 18.4
7.2 15.8
2.1 23
47.3 28.7
2.5 1.6
352 233
51.0 46.5
62.4 44.7
0.1 0.0
1.2 3.0
29.7 12.4
0.6 0.9
0.7 2.7
57 3.4
13 2.1
59.0 34.7
91.4 86.9
51.6 36.0
2.1 1.0
88.3 85.3
64.2 52.9
- 0.0
81.1 64.9
45.6 36.9
85.5 59.3
6.7 52
80.2 61.5
34.8 27.5
0.3 0.7
22.0 229
58.0 35.0
- 13
529 313
4.8 4.3
19.6 11.2
1.2 1.2
- 0.1
66.4 525
45.4 343
66.9 63.3
483 b 18.2
2.5 19
- 8.2
48.7 36.1
8.4 9.2
3.9 6.3
29.0 30.8

Target 7.3: By
2030, double the
global rate of
improvement in
energy efficiency

7.3.1: Energy

Intensity
Measured in
Terms of Primary
Energy and GDP
(MJ/$ 2011 PPP
GDP)

2000 2015
1.7 2.5
9.4 5.4

13.2 3.7
8.3 5.8
10.1 7.9
9.6 8.6
5.5 4.4
12.3 5.0
25.9 13.9
34.5 10.0
10.1 6.7
25 15
8.1 6.5
9.0 6.1
3.5 31
21.8 10.4
7.0 4.7
3.6 3.8
9.3 7.4
3.3 2.1
3.7 3.7
8.5 5.8
5.3 3.5
5.6 5.2
5.4 4.7
8.9 31
51 31
3.8 2.4
5.2 5.4
5.8 5.9
4.0 4.9
2.8 4.1
10.6 11.3
5.5 6.6
11.1 10.2
9.9 9.3
4.4 5.2
7.7 5.0
2.9 3.0
3.2 3.0
3.3 3.9
4.0 3.9
6.4 5.0
5.0 3.7
6.6 5.4

... = data not available, - = magnitude equals zero, 0.0 = magnitude is less than half of unit employed, $ = United States dollars, ADB = Asian Development Bank, GDP = gross domestic
product, MJ = megajoule, PPP = purchasing power parity.

[

o

Sources:

Data is for 2005.
Data is for 2002.

World Bank Group-administered Energy Sector Management Assistance Program. https://trackingsdg7.esmap.org/downloads (accessed 19 June 2018); World

Bank. Sustainable Energy for All database. http://databank.worldbank.org/data/source/sustainable-energy-for-all# (accessed 19 June 2018); and United Nations.
Sustainable Development Goals Indicators Database. http://unstats.un.org/sdgs/indicators/database/ (accessed 13 July 2018).



Table 1.8.1: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 8—Decent Work and Economic Growth

Target 8.1: Sustain per capita economic growth in Target 8.2: Achieve higher levels of economic
accordance with national circumstances and, in productivity through diversification, technological
particular, at least 7% gross domestic product per upgrading and innovation, including through a focus on
annum in the least developed countries high-value added and labor-intensive sectors
8.1.1: Annual Growth Rate of Real GDP per Capita at 8.2.1: Annual Growth Rate of Real GDP per Employed
ADB Regional Member Constan:t 2010 $ Person at Constant 2010 $
(%) %)
2000 2016 2000 2016
Developing ADB Member Economies
Central and West Asia
Afghanistan -8.7 0.8 -8.2 -2.3
Armenia 6.6 -0.1 5.7 -0.4
Azerbaijan 10.2 -3.6 8.8 -4.9
Georgia 2.9 3.4 2.4 4.5
Kazakhstan 10.6 -0.4 9.4 0.4
Kyrgyz Republic 4.2 23 29 3.8
Pakistan 1.9 3.6 1.7 1.4
Tajikistan 6.5 4.6 5.0 4.6
Turkmenistan 4.3 4.4 2.8 4.8
Uzbekistan 2.5 4.4 1.0 53
East Asia
China, People’s Republic of 7.8 6.8 7.1 6.8
Hong Kong, China 6.3 1.2 4.4 1.7
Korea, Republic of 8.1 2.4 4.5 1.9
Mongolia 0.2 -0.7 -1.6 4.4
Taipei,China
South Asia
Bangladesh 3.9 6.0 2.2 53
Bhutan 5.7 6.6 1.8 4.2
India 2.2 5.9 21 5.3
Maldives 1.7 3.8 13 3.2
Nepal 4.2 -0.7 4.2 2.1
Sri Lanka 53 4.0 51 35
Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam 0.7 -3.8 -0.8 -3.5
Cambodia 6.4 5.2 4.2 51
Indonesia 3.5 3.8 2.4 23
Lao People’s Democratic Republic 4.1 5.5 3.5 4.9
Malaysia 6.4 2.7 53 2.6
Myanmar 12.4 4.7 12.2 5.4
Philippines 2.2 53 1.9 4.7
Singapore 6.2 0.4 4.6 0.6
Thailand 3.4 4.0 1.7 33
Viet Nam 5.6 51 4.3 5.4
The Pacific
Cook Islands 13.9 4.1
Fiji 23 -0.4 -16 1.4
Kiribati 10.1 2.4
Marshall Islands 5.8 2.8
Micronesia, Federated States of 5.0 -0.5
Nauru -6.8 9.6
Palau -2.7 0.9
Papua New Guinea -4.9 0.4 -5.7 0.5
Samoa 6.6 51 8.1 6.1
Solomon Islands -16.5 1.2 -18.2 0.4
Timor-Leste 12.6 2.7 24.2 2.3 (2015)
Tonga 2.6 2.6 3.5 2.2
Tuvalu 12.4 2.1
Vanuatu 3.1 1.8 3.8 1.2
Developed ADB Member Economies
Australia 0.9 0.6 1.3 13
Japan 2.6 1.2 31 0.1
New Zealand 1.2 2.0 0.4 1.0

... = data not available, $ = United States dollars, ADB = Asian Development Bank, GDP = gross domestic product.

Source: United Nations. National Accounts Main Aggregates Database. https://unstats.un.org/unsd/snaama/dnlList.asp (accessed 13 July 2018).



Table 1.8.2: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 8—Unemployment

Target 8.5: By 2030, achieve full and productive employment and decent work for all women and men, including for
young people and persons with disabilities, and equal pay for work of equal value
8.5.2a: Unemployment Rate for Age Group 15+, by Sex
q %)
ADB Regional Member 2000 2017
Total Female Male Total Female Male
Developing ADB Member Economies
Central and West Asia

Afghanistan 8.5 (2005) 9.5 (2005) 7.6 (2005)
Armenia 28.3 (2007) 35.0 (2007) 21.9 (2007) 17.8 17.5 18.2
Azerbaijan 6.5 (2007) 5.3 (2007) 7.8 (2007) 5.0 (2016) 6.0 (2016) 4.2 (2016)
Georgia 10.8 10.5 111 11.8 (2016) 8.9 (2016) 14.2  (2016)
Kazakhstan 10.4 (2001) 12.1 (2001) 8.9 (2001) 4.9
Kyrgyz Republic 12.6 (2002) 143 (2002) 11.2 (2002) 7.2 (2016) 8.7 (2016) 6.2 (201e6)
Pakistan 7.2 15.8 5.5 3.6 (2015) 6.1 (2015) 2.8 (2015)
Tajikistan 11.5 (2009) 10.5  (2009) 12.3  (2009)
Turkmenistan 4.0 (2010) 23 (2010) 53  (2010)
Uzbekistan 5.2 (2016)

East Asia
China, People’s Republic of
Hong Kong, China
Korea, Republic of 4.4 3.6 5.0 3.7 3.6 3.8
Mongolia 6.8 (2003) 6.4 (2003) 7.1 (2003) 7.2 (2016) 59 (2016) 8.4  (2016)
Taipei,China

South Asia
Bangladesh 33 33 3.2 4.4 6.7 33
Bhutan 1.9 (2001) 3.2 (2001) 1.3 (2001) 25 (2015) 3.2 (2015) 1.8 (2015)
India 2.7 2.4 2.9 2.7 (2012) 3.7 (2012 24 (2012
Maldives 2.0 2.7 1.6 11.7 (2010) 13.8  (2010) 10.4  (2010)
Nepal 8.8 (2001) 10.7 (2001) 7.4 (2001) 3.0 (2014) 3.4  (2014) 2.6 (2014)
Sri Lanka 7.6 111 5.8 4.2

Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam 7.0 (2014) 79 (2014 6.3 (2014)
Cambodia 0.4 (2010) 0.3  (2010) 0.4 (2010)
Indonesia 10.3 (2006) 13.4 (2006) 8.5 (2006) 41 (2016) 3.7 (2016) 4.4  (2016)
Lao People’s Democratic Republic 1.4 (2005) 1.4 (2005) 1.4 (2005) 9.4 7.8 10.8
Malaysia 3.0 31 3.0 3.4 3.9 (2016) 3.1 (2016)
Myanmar 1.6 2.0 1.2
Philippines 3.7 (2001) 4.0 (2001) 3.5 (2001) 2.6 2.7 2.5
Singapore 3.7 3.5 3.9 1.9
Thailand 3.7 3.9 3.5 0.7 (2016) 0.7 (2016) 0.7 (2016)
Viet Nam 2.3 21 2.4 1.9 1.7 21

The Pacific
Cook Islands
Fiji 3.9 (2005) 5.2 (2005) 3.3 (2005) 4.3 (2016) 5.5 (2016) 3.7 (2016)
Kiribati 14.7 (2005) 18.2 (2005) 12.3 (2005) 30.6 (2010) 341 (2010) 27.6  (2010)
Marshall Islands 25.4 (2005)
Micronesia, Federated States of
Nauru 23.0 (2011) 255  (2011) 214  (2011)
Palau 33 3.5 3.1
Papua New Guinea 2.9
Samoa 8.7 (2014) 10.3  (2014) 7.8  (2014)
Solomon Islands 2.0 (2009) 1.8  (2009) 2.3 (2009)
Timor-Leste 11.0 (2013) 10.6  (2013) 112 (2013)
Tonga 5.2 (2003) 7.4 (2003) 3.8 (2003)
Tuvalu 6.5 (2002) 8.6 (2002) 5.0 (2002)
Vanuatu

Developed ADB Member Economies

Australia 6.3 6.1 6.5 5.6 57 55
Japan 4.7 4.5 4.9 2.8 2.7 3.0
New Zealand 6.1 6.0 6.3 4.7 5.2 4.2

continued on next page



Table 1.8.2: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 8—Unemployment (continued)

Target 8.5: By 2030, achieve full and productive employment and decent work for all women and men, including for
young people and persons with disabilities, and equal pay for work of equal value
8.5.2b: Unemployment Rate for Age Group 15-24, by Sex

. (%)
ADB Regional Member 2000 2017
Total Female Male Total Female Male
Developing ADB Member Economies

Central and West Asia
Afghanistan
Armenia 36.3 (2016) 45.7  (2016) 29.5 (2016)
Azerbaijan 14.0 (2007) 10.5 (2007) 18.2 (2007) 13.4 (2015) 15.8  (2015) 11.4  (2015)
Georgia 211 20.5 21.6 30.5 (2016) 289  (2016) 31.2 (2016)
Kazakhstan 17.3 (2002) 19.3 (2002) 15.7 (2002)
Kyrgyz Republic 20.1 (2002) 21.2 (2002) 19.3 (2002) 15.5 (2016) 20.6  (2016) 12.7  (2016)
Pakistan 133 29.2 111 6.6 (2015) 9.4  (2015) 5.7  (2015)
Tajikistan
Turkmenistan
Uzbekistan

East Asia
China, People’s Republic of
Hong Kong, China
Korea, Republic of 10.8 9.0 13.6 10.4 9.7 11.3
Mongolia 9.8 (2008) 8.8 (2008) 10.6 (2008) 20.8 (2016) 222 (2016) 20.0 (2016)
Taipei,China

South Asia
Bangladesh 10.7 10.3 111 12.8 16.8 10.8
Bhutan 10.7 (2015) 12.7 (2015) 8.2 (2015)
India 8.1 7.0 8.4 10.1 (2012) 12.0 (2012 9.5 (2012
Maldives 4.4 51 4.0 25.4 (2010) 21.4  (2010) 29.1 (2010)
Nepal
Sri Lanka 26.4 (2005) 37.1 (2005) 20.4 (2005) 21.6 (2016) 29.2  (2016) 171 (2016)

Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam 25.4 (2014) 281 (2014) 235 (2014)
Cambodia 0.5 (2010) 0.4  (2010) 0.7 (2010)
Indonesia 30.6 (2006) 34.7 (2006) 27.8 (2006) 15.4 (2016) 154 (201e6) 153  (2016)
Lao People’s Democratic Republic 18.2 15.5 20.8
Malaysia 10.9 (2007) 11.5 (2007) 10.5 (2007) 10.5 (2016) 11.4 (201e6) 9.8 (2016)
Myanmar 4.0 4.8 3.3
Philippines 9.7 (2001) 12.8 (2001) 7.9 (2001) 7.5 8.9 6.6
Singapore 7.7 (2001) 10.7 (2001) 5.1 (2001) 9.1 (2016) 12.5 (2016) 6.2 (2016)
Thailand 6.6 6.0 7.0 3.1 (2015) 3.9 (2015 2.6 (2015)
Viet Nam 4.6 (2004) 4.9 (2004) 4.4 (2004) 7.3 7.3 7.3

The Pacific
Cook Islands
Fiji 9.8 (2005) 16.0 (2005) 7.1 (2005) 15.4 (2016) 224 (2016) 119 (2016)
Kiribati 39.3 (2005) 41.6 (2005) 37.2 (2005) 54.0 (2010) 61.8 (2010) 47.6  (2010)
Marshall Islands .
Micronesia, Federated States of
Nauru
Palau 9.6 10.6 8.8
Papua New Guinea 53
Samoa 19.1 (2014) 253 (2014) 15.6  (2014)
Solomon Islands
Timor-Leste 21.8 (2013) 16.7 (2013) 251 (2013)
Tonga
Tuvalu
Vanuatu

Developed ADB Member Economies

Australia 12.1 11.2 12.9 12.6 11.5 13.7
Japan 9.1 7.9 10.2 4.6 4.5 4.7
New Zealand 13.5 12.4 14.6 12.7 13.0 12.4

continued on next page



Table 1.8.2: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 8—Unemployment (continued)

Target 8.5: By 2030, achieve full and productive employment and decent work for all women and men, including for
young people and persons with disabilities, and equal pay for work of equal value
8.5.2c: Unemployment Rate for Age Group 25+, by Sex
. (%)
ADB Regional Member 2000 2017
Total Female Male Total Female Male
Developing ADB Member Economies
Central and West Asia

Afghanistan
Armenia 15.5 (2016) 147 (201e6) 16.3 (2016)
Azerbaijan 5.2 (2007) 4.3 (2007) 6.1 (2007) 3.8 (2015) 4.6 (2015) 3.0 (2015)
Georgia 9.7 9.5 9.8 10.1 (2016) 7.7 (2016) 123 (2016)
Kazakhstan 7.9 (2002) 9.9 (2002) 6.0 (2002) .
Kyrgyz Republic 10.4 (2002) 12.4 (2002) 8.8 (2002) 5.4 (2016) 6.6 (2016) 4.6 (2016)
Pakistan 4.9 123 3.4 2.5 (2015) 4.8 (2015) 1.8  (2015)
Tajikistan
Turkmenistan
Uzbekistan

East Asia

China, People’s Republic of
Hong Kong, China
Korea, Republic of 3.7 2.7 4.3 3.3 3.0 35

Mongolia 4.7 (2008) 4.6 (2008) 4.9 (2008) 5.8 (2016) 4.5 (201e6) 7.0 (2016)
Taipei,China
South Asia
Bangladesh 0.9 0.7 1.0 2.6 4.4 1.8
Bhutan 1.3 (2015) 1.6 (2015) 11 (2015)
India 12 11 1.3 12 (2012) 21 (2012) 09 (2012
Maldives 11 1.8 0.8 6.6 (2010) 9.9 (2010) 47  (2010)
Nepal
Sri Lanka 3.4 (2005) 5.6 (2005) 2.3 (2005) 2.2 (2016) 41 (2016) 1.1  (2016)
Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam 4.1 (2014) 49 (2014 3.5  (2014)
Cambodia 0.3 (2010) 0.2 (2010) 0.3  (2010)
Indonesia 4.9 (2006) 6.9 (2006) 3.8 (2006) 2.0 (2016) 1.4 (2016) 23 (2016)
Lao People’s Democratic Republic 7.4 5.9 8.6
Malaysia 1.4 (2007) 1.3 (2007) 1.5 (2007) 1.9 (2016) 23 (201e) 1.7  (2016)
Myanmar 1.0 13 0.7
Philippines 2.0 (2001) 1.7 (2001) 2.2 (2001) 15 15 15
Singapore 3.3 (2001) 3.0 (2001) 3.5 (2001) 3.6 (2016) 3.7 (2016) 3.6 (2016)
Thailand 15 15 14 0.3 (2015) 0.3  (2015) 0.3 (2015)
Viet Nam 1.5 (2004) 1.8 (2004) 1.1 (2004) 1.0 0.9 1.2
The Pacific
Cook Islands
Fiji 2.6 (2005) 2.7 (2005) 2.5 (2005) 2.2 (2016) 2.4  (2016) 2.2 (2016)
Kiribati 7.9 (2005) 10.1 (2005) 6.5 (2005) 20.9 (2010) 22.8 (2010) 19.2  (2010)

Marshall Islands

Micronesia, Federated States of

Nauru

Palau 2.6 2.8 2.5

Papua New Guinea 2.1

Samoa 6.4 (2014) 7.1  (2014) 6.0 (2014
Solomon Islands
Timor-Leste 9.3 (2013) 9.5 (2013) 9.3  (2013)
Tonga

Tuvalu

Vanuatu

Developed ADB Member Economies

Australia 4.9 4.7 5.1 4.2 4.5 4.0
Japan 4.2 3.9 4.3 2.7 2.5 2.8
New Zealand 4.6 4.6 4.6 3.2 3.8 2.7

... = data not available, ADB = Asian Development Bank.

Sources: United Nations. Sustainable Development Goals Indicators Database. https://unstats.un.org/sdgs/indicators/database/ (accessed 13 July 2018); and International
Labour Organization. ILOSTAT. http://www.ilo.org/ilostat/ (accessed 28 June 2018).



Table 1.8.3: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 8—Youth Participation in Education and Work,
Child Labor

Target 8.7: Take immediate and effective measures
to eradicate forced labor, end modern slavery and
human trafficking, and secure the prohibition and

elimination of the worst forms of child labor, including

Target 8.6: By 2020, substantially reduce the proportion recruitment and use of child soldiers; and, by 2025,
of youth not in employment, education, or training end child labor in all its forms
8.6.1: Proportion of Youth (Aged 15-24 Years) Not in 8.7.1: Proportion of Children (Aged 5-17 Years)
ADB Regional Member Education, Emplooyment, or Training Engaged in Child Labor
*) *)
2000 2016 2000 2015
Developing ADB Member Economies
Central and West Asia
Afghanistan 16.6 (2013)
Armenia 36.6 3.9
Azerbaijan 6.1 (2005)
Georgia 15
Kazakhstan 18.6 (2001) 9.5
Kyrgyz Republic 20.4 36.3 (2007) 37.1 (2014)
Pakistan 36.2 (2006) 30.4 (2015)
Tajikistan 42.2 (2009)
Turkmenistan 0.3
Uzbekistan
East Asia
China, People’s Republic of
Hong Kong, China
Korea, Republic of
Mongolia 18.5 (2006) 20.5 6.2 (2002) 9.4 (2013)
Taipei,China
South Asia
Bangladesh 31.0 (2005) 27.4 (2017) 15.1 (2003) 6.8 (2013)
Bhutan
India 322 275 (2012) 41 (2004) 21 (2012)
Maldives 23.5
Nepal 23.4 (2008) 27.6 (2008) 19.1 (2014)
Sri Lanka 27.7 (2014) 10.3  (2009)
Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam 17.2 (2014)
Cambodia 12.7 (2012) 16.3 (2012)
Indonesia 29.4 21.5 (2017) 5.2 (2009)
Lao People’s Democratic Republic 42.1 (2017) 119 (2010)
Malaysia 11.7
Myanmar 17.4 (2017)
Philippines 24.7 (2006) 21.7 (2017) 11.4 (2001) 43 (2011)
Singapore 4.0
Thailand 15.0
Viet Nam 10.6 (2007) 0.6 12.1 (2014)
The Pacific
Cook Islands
Fiji 20.6 (2005) 20.1
Kiribati
Marshall Islands
Micronesia, Federated States of
Nauru
Palau 27.2
Papua New Guinea 27.7 (2010)
Samoa 38.9 (2012)
Solomon Islands
Timor-Leste 24.3 (2013)
Tonga
Tuvalu
Vanuatu
Developed ADB Member Economies
Australia 8.7
Japan 3.5
New Zealand 10.8  (2004) 11.8 (2017)

... = data not available, ADB = Asian Development Bank.

Sources: United Nations. Sustainable Development Goals Indicators Database. https://unstats.un.org/sdgs/indicators/database/ (accessed 13 July 2018); and International
Labour Organization. ILOSTAT. http://www.ilo.org/ilostat (accessed 29 June 2018).



Table 1.8.4: Selected Indicators for Sustainable Development Goal 8—Access to Banking, Insurance
and Financial Services, and Trade

Target 8.10: Strengthen the capacity of domestic financial institutions to encourage and expand access to banking,
insurance, and financial services for all
8.10.2: Proportion of Adults
(15 Years and Older) with
an Account at a Bank or

Other Fi ial Instituti
ADB Regional Member er Financial Institution

8.10.1: Number of Commercial Bank Branches or with a Mobile-
and ATMs per 100,000 Adults Money Service Provider
Commercial Bank Branches ATMs %)
2004 2016 2004 2016 2011 2017
Developing ADB Member Economies
Central and West Asia
Afghanistan 0.4 2.2 0.0 11 9.0 14.9
Armenia 10.8 231 3.0 61.1 17.5 47.8
Azerbaijan 6.5 10.7 (2015) 17.1 (2006) 32.7 14.9 28.6
Georgia 9.5 32.7 2.0 74.3 33.0 61.2
Kazakhstan 3.7 3.0 10.0 74.0 42.1 58.7
Kyrgyz Republic 5.1 8.4 0.6 31.2 3.8 39.9
Pakistan 7.7 10.4 0.8 9.8 10.3 21.3
Tajikistan 4.9 6.5 (2013) 0.6 (2005) 10.3 (2013) 2.5 47.0
Turkmenistan 0.4 40.6
Uzbekistan 39.1 36.1 0.9 21.6 225 37.1
East Asia
China, People’s Republic of 8.8 9.6 (2006) 81.5 63.8 80.2
Hong Kong, China 23.6 21.4 50.6 88.7 95.3
Korea, Republic of 16.8 16.3 208.2 276.3 (2015) 93.0 94.9
Mongolia 40.0 70.4 9.9 (2008) 88.6 77.7 93.0
Taipei,China
South Asia
Bangladesh 6.9 8.4 0.1 7.8 31.7 50.0
Bhutan 14.4 15.3 0.5 323 337
India 9.0 14.1 2.3 (2005) 21.2 35.2 79.9
Maldives 10.1 141 7.2 30.0
Nepal 2.6 9.6 9.6 253 45.4
Sri Lanka 8.8 18.6 (2015) 9.4 (2007) 17.2 (2015) 68.5 73.6
Southeast Asia
Brunei Darussalam 21.0 19.4 34.9 75.3
Cambodia 2.3 (2006) 6.1 (2015) 0.0 (2005) 13.3 (2015) 3.7 21.7
Indonesia 5.2 17.4 8.6 54.7 19.6 48.9
Lao People’s Democratic Republic 3.0 2.6 (2008) 24.3 26.8 29.1
Malaysia 14.0 115 27.1 48.1 66.2 85.3
Myanmar 1.8 3.4 2.7 26.0
Philippines 8.2 8.9 10.3 27.1 26.6 34.5
Sing